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~ American International Group UK Limited
" Annual Report and Financial Statements 30. November 2022

- Company Introduction .

American International Group, Inc..(AIG) is a leading global.insurance organisation. AIG member
companies provide a wide range of property casualty insurance, life insurance, retirement solutions,’
and Other-fi'nancia_l services to customers in approximately 70 countries and jurisdictions. These diverse
offerings include products and services that. help businesses and individuals protect their assets,
- manage risks and provide for retirement security. AIG common stock is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange. ‘ ‘

- American International Group UK Limited (“AIGUK”) is the legal entity for AIG’s UK General I\nsurance
activities. AIG has a history of over 60 years in the UK, where we are one of the largest companies
specialising in the UK business insurance market. With offices throughout the country, we insure many-
of the UK’s top businesses, thousands of mid-sized and smaller companies, as well as many public
‘sector organisations and millions of individuals. ‘ ' - -
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Directors and Officers

'Board of Directors

P Tromp .~ appointed 27 October 2017
A Baldwin appointed 24 April 2017 : o -
R O'Malley ' appointed 12 December 2018 Resigned 4 February 2022
J Hancock ' - appointed 14 December 2020 - - S
P Shaw : ] appointed 1 June 2020
D.Smith appointed 1 January 2020
JWarrack . . appointed 6 April 2022
A Thomas . ’ appointed 24 August 2022
Secretary
~ KHillery

Company Reglstratlon Number »
The company reglstratlon number for American Internatlonal Group UK Limited is 10737370

Registered Office
The AIG Building

58 Fenchurch Street
London EC3M 4AB

Registered Auditors

Mazars LLP

- Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audltors
30 Old Bailey

London

EC4M 7AU

Independent Auditors

The Audit Committee approyed the appointment of Mazars for the year ending 30 November 2021. The
company has, by elective resolutlon reappointed Mazars LLP on 3 March 2022 as external auditors,
including the review and approval for the annual financial statements relating to the 2022 year end. The
mtentlon is to reappoint Mazars as auditors for the 2023 year end.

Principal Ba’nkers
,Citibank N A

' ~ Citigroup Centre

‘Canada Square
Canary Wharf
London E14 5LB

Investment Manager

. Blackrock Investment Manégement (UK) Limited
12 Throgmorton Avenue
-London EC2N 2DL
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Strategic Report
Principal Activity

American International Group UK Limited (the “Company”) is a private corhpany incorporeted in the
_ United Kingdom and redistered in England and Wales and is limited by shares. The'Compény’s

immediate and ultimate parents are AIG Holdmgs Europe Limited and American lnternatlonal Group,
Inc (“AIG") respectlvety :

The Company is a multiple line general insurance company writing substantially all lines of property and
casualty insurance. The Company consists of three divisions: American International Group UK Limited
(“AIGUK”), American International Group Ireland Branch and Lexington.

Business Model

The Company is a general insurance company, major lines of insurance written include commercial and
personal insurance. AIGUK utilises its invested assets to provrde a return and cover the insurance
liabilities on its insurance contracts. We serve our customers and partners by delivering innovative and

. segmented products and value propositions, providing a leading employee experience and delivering
sustained top quartile returns for AIG Group. AIGUK is dedicated to making a positive impact in the
communities where we work, live and serve our customers. We make financial contributions to
organisations across the globe, working with many charitable partnershrps to support programmes that
help create a more secure and safe future.

Business Rewew

In 2022 AIGUK demonstrated another positive step towards realising its vision to become the leading
specialist insurer in the UK market, building on the strength of momentum achieved through 2020 and
.2021. In a year challenged by geopolitical and economic turmoil, the risk landscape within which our
cUstomers operate evolved and became increasingly uncertain. Against this backdrop, we continued to
re-assess our goals and priorities to ensure we continue to bring valué to our partnerships and provrde
good customer outcomes through our services and interactions. :

The Company has reported a profit on ordmary activities before tax of £231.4 million (2021: £228.2 -
million). The full results of the Company are on pages 36 and 37.. The Total Comprehensive Income
. for the year of £47.7 million loss (2021: £66.8 million profit) has been transferred to equity. As at 30
Novembér 2022, total equity of the. Company shown on page 38. totalled £1,853.0 m|II|on (2021
£1,897.4 million). -

Included within the Total Comprehensive Income for the year, the Company reported an investment
loss of £370m (2021: £41m gain), includihg investment income of £87m (2021: £83m), realised result
of £10m Ioss (2021: £95m gain), and unrealised losses of £447m (2021: £137m) from government and
corporate bonds and other investments. The primary driver of the unrealised investment losses was
increases in market yields:causing mark-to-market valuation losses on the bond portfolio. The
expectation is that these losses will not be realised as we intend to hold the bonds to maturlty and the
portfolio has an average duration of approximately four years.

Compar\y Registration No: 10737370 Page 5 of 90 '
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2022 2021

) ' L, £m - . £'m

- Gross Premium Written (GPW) £2,840.8 £2,445.4
Net Premiums Written (1) : g £1,285.6 £1,235.1

. Underwriting Result (2) ' : - L £158.5 . £42.9
" Profit Before Tax ‘ . . £231.4 £228.2
Net Loss Ratio (3) 62.8% 70.8%
Combined Ratio (4) 88.1% . 96.4%

1. Net Premiums Written (NPW) is derived from the Gross Premium Written in penod less premium ceded to reinsurers in period.

2. The Underwriting Resuit is a sum of the Net earned insurance premium revenue, less Net insurance claims, Commissions (as detailed
above) and Administration expenses. The difference between the Underwriting Result and the Balance on the Technical Account for General
Business reflects the inclusion of policy fee income as disclosed in Note 11 to the Financial Statements and the allocated investment return
transferred from the non-technical account.

3. The Net Loss Ratio is derived from Net insurance claims as a percentage of Net earned insurance premium revenue.

4. The COR is derived from the Net insurance claims, Commissions (which include acquisition costs, change in deferred acquisition costs,
reinsurance commissions receivable, change in deferred reinsurance commissions and pollcy fee income), and Administration expenses as a
percentage of Net earned insurance premium revenue.

GPW increase is driven by our Risk Management programme'premiums starting to reflect inflation
through higher exposures, and underlying growth highlighted in net premium written (“NPW"). NPW
increases 2% on 2021 and reflects our focus on profitable growth though underlying stronger. retention
levels, new business and higher exposures. Specialty business accounts for a third of GPW and 27%
of NPW, with Financial Lines being the second highest contributor with 18% and 27% respectively.

, The Company has dehvered S|gn|f|cantly improved underwriting profitability: Combined Ratio 88.1%
compared to the prior year of 96.4% with signifi cantly improved prior year development compared to
prior years reflected in the Net Loss Ratio.

The Company continues to report capital strength with an equity position of £1,853.0 million compared
to £1,897.4 million in the previous year. This robust position has allowed the Company to meet all its
regulatory capital requirements and has a surplus over Solvency Capltal Requirement (SCR) ratio of
169% (on a technical reported view).

There have been no known events occurring after 30 November 2022 which would have had an impact
on the above results, further details can be found in the Directors Report on page 23 and Note 29 on
page 90. : ‘

2022 uncertainties:

1. Following the Russian invasion of Ukraine on 24 February 2022, the Company has continuously
assessed and monitored the potential impacts and the potential exposures to its business and
any potehtial overall impact to financial performance due to the resulting economic and political
developments. The Company does not hold any material reserves related to policyholder claims
arising from the Russian invasion of Ukraine and is not involved in any material litigation
regarding claims arising from the Russian invasion of Ukraine. The Company has potential
exposures to policyholder claims in various lines of business, predominantly in Aviation and
Credit, and continues to monitor these potential exposures. There is a high degree of
uncertainty in- relation to the value of these potential exposures. AIGUK does not hold any
investments directly in Russia or Ukraine.

2. Inflation is a key area of judgement and uncertainty within thg reseNing analysis, particuiarly .
considering the rapidly changing inflationary environment. :

Company Registration No: 10737370 : . Page60f90
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AIGUK underwrites both property and liability lines. Since the majority of the book is the long-
tailed Casualty and Financial Lines, AIGUK could have significant exposure to inflation rlsk
espemally during the periods of severe or prolonged inflation.

Inflation is primarily a risk to liability ,business, ‘where claims with ‘Ion_g settlement periods are
exposed to substantial inflationary risk between loss occurrence and loss settlement. The long
tail in some liability lines is also caused by latent claims. The 'examples of latent claims include
medical latent claims due to occupational diseases such as those from asbestos, environment
impairment liability claims etc. For such claims, the nominal values of the claims can change.
substantially between the time of underwriting the policies and the manifestation and filing of
the claims. In addition, indexed annuity stylé claims such as those of Periodic Payment Orders
(PPOs) are also impacted by rising inflation and, in particular, persistent inflation. The type of
inflation is key to how PPOs are impacted (medical inflation / carers cost) Further information
on mﬂatlon can be found in Note 3.1.

Non-Financial Key Performance Indicators -
Non-financial measures are used to assess the Company’s performance against ongoing employee
and responsibility objectives. Refer to the Corporate Governance note on page 15 which includes

172 respon5|bllltles

Area of focus

Indicator

Performance

Inclusion - engage our
employees.and managers in
Employee Resource Groups
(ERGs).

e Number of ERGs
‘e Participation

Eight groups
41% of employeesA and
48% of managers are a

-member of at least one

ERG.

Community — Volunteering
Programme

o - Paid leave for staff to

attend volunteer activity.

Allowance for 24 hours per
calendar year

36 - activities arranged for
14 different causes

1,748 works hours were
donated by 481 volunteers
during this'year

‘Employees — developing
diverse talent

e Talent

programmes/placement .

opportunities

Women's Executive .
Leadership and
Accelerated Leadership
Development programmes
Insurance Returners

. programme

Non-Financial Information Statement :
This 'section of the strategic report constitutes AIGUK's Non-Financial Information Statement which has
been produced to comply with sections 414CA and 414CB of the Companies Act 2006. The |nformat|on
listed is mcorporated by cross reference.

Company Registration No: 10737370

Page 7 of 90




N American International Group UK Limited
Annual Report and Financial Statements 30 November 2022

Reporting requirement Policies and standards | Information necessary to
‘ which govern our approach | understand our business.
) - : and its impact, bplicy due
o , - | diligence and outcomes -
Environmental matters and e AIG Environmental Social | Section 172 I\:{esponsibility -
social matters - . Governance Report (ESG) | page 15
: ‘ ' Framework ’ '
e Volunteering -
Employees . e Code of Conduct Section 172 Responsibility -
' " | e Diversity, Equity and page 15
Inclusion (DEI)
Framework
¢ . Responsibility to
employees . v
Respect for human rights e Modern Slavery and - .- | Modern Slavery and Human
' Human Trafficking Trafficking — page 19 -
e _ Statement ' ' S '
Anticorruption and anti-bribery | ¢  Global Anti-Corruption Reputational Risk Section —
‘ M ‘Policy and accompanying | page 12 '
standards ‘ :

e Due Diligence Procedures
. for Third Parties

e TheAIGGiftsand \
Entertainment procedure.
corruption risk and alt AIG
employees complete
periodic anti-corruption
training

LY
3

Principal Risks and _
Uncertainties — page 9

Additional disclosure

Non-Financial KPI's — page 7

Business Model - page 5

Strategic Goals

The Vision for AIGUK is to be the leading specialist insurer in the UK marketplace. In achieving this
vision, we will serve our customers and. partners by delivering innovative and segmented products and .
value propositions, provide a leading employee experience and delivering-strong returns for AIG Group.
Our ability to succeed will be built on the strength of our specialist product and underwriting offering,
our leading Multinational and Claims capabilities, and an ability to trade flexibly across open market,
‘portfolio, and digital platforms. Delivery of this vision is only achievable by acting with integrity and
- protecting the AIG brand,. retaining and developing a team of diverse employees and delivering good
customer outcomes.

Despite a strong performance in 2022, we continue to face adverse geopolitical and economic market
forces and a highly competitive London market which we expect to continue into 2023. To meet these
challenges, we adjusted the UK strategic priorities for 2023 to reflect this dynamic environment.

Compahy Registration No: 10737370 - - | — A Page 8 of 90
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-

¢ Protect and grow the core Specialist platform - Focus on enhancing value to AlG’s core
- commercial customer segment through speéielist product expansion and Multinational
capabilities. . ' L
e Implement enhanced Retail Strategy - Expand access to AlG’s specialist value proposutlon
" regionally and digitally, and to Middle Market and SME Customers. . '
o - Diversify distribution and expand Portfolio Solutions — Increase AIGfs distribution reach
to a broader set of customers and brokers. '
e Increase value from enhanced Talbot collaboration — Bring greater breadth of product and
appetite to market, and increased customer flexibility of placement strategy.
« . Execute our Standard Commercial Underwriting Platform (SCUP) - Increase ease, speed
and responsiveness of trading with AIG. A o
« Invest in data & analytics to drive risk selection and underwriting excellence —
Improving the tailoring of our product and capabilities across customer segments.
* Promote a People Strategy that promotes lnelusibn and Growth — Our talented employees
continue to be our most valuable asset and we will enhance our training and development
~ programmes for managers, as well as technical training in underwriting and claims.

Future Outlook/ Business Environmertt

The economic outlook for 2023 remains challenging but AIG continues to show remarkable strength
and resilience. We believe our established multi-channel footprint and broad product dffering, as well
as our experience and commitment to continuous improvement, positions our business for growth under-
uncertain and challenging economic condltlons

PrinCipaI Risks and Uncertainties

The Company faces a number of p:’incipel risks and uncertainties, with the process of risk acceptance
and risk- management addressed through the established risk management framework of policies,
procedures, and internal controls. All policies are subject to Board approval and ongoing review by the
management, the Risk Committee, and Internal Audit.” Compliance W|th regulations, IegaI and ethical
standards is a high prlorlty for the’ Company

AIG_UK’s approach to risk-taking is quantified through its risk appetite statement which aligns the
Company's strategic-business goals against the risks it faces, ensuring that these risks are maintained
at levels consistent with the Company’s financial resources. This, in tandem with continuous
.management and monitoring of the Company's capital position, ensures that the Company continues
to manage its business in an environment of controlled, proportionate risk-taking to generate
sustainable earnings and deliver long-term value for AlG’s shareholder.. ‘ -

The Company’s adherence to its quantified risk parameters is supported by ongoing risk identification
exercises conducted across the Company, the outputs of which are documented within a standing risk
. register framework. Stress testing programmes, as well as periodical risk reporting assessments,

enable senior management to take the appropriate decisions required to manage the Company as a
risk-aware business. .

The application of a business-planning process ensures that the Company has a s'ustainable strategy
that is aligned to AIG’s global objectives, as well as post-date monitoring of the Company’s performance
against its set budget and strategic objectives. AIGUK's Enterprise Risk Management team actively
supports this process through conducting risk assessments of the business-planning process,
monitoring identified risks from these assessments and conducting scenario analysis and stress testing
on the Company’s budget. - . -

Company Registration No: 10737370 - : | ) Page 9 of 90
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‘AIGUK uses the “Three Lines of Defence” rhodel for risk management:

Three Lines of Defence

Composed of those profit centres and corporate functions that originate
risks and have primary responsibility for managing risks, including

First Line of Defence identifying, assessing,. controlling, monitoring, and reporting risk

quantities.

Composed of Enterprise Risk Management ('ERM’) and other assurance
Second Line of functions, such as Compliance, which perform independent risk
Defence assessments and ERM, as an independent function which undertakes a

review and challenge covering the First Line of Defence.

- : |'The Internal Audit Group (IAG) comprises the mdependent assurance
Third Line of Defence | provided to the Audit Committee. IAG undertakes a programme of risk-
based audits covering aspects of the First and Second Line of Defence.

A summary of the main risk categories faced by the Company, and risk mitigation techniques to
identify, assess, evaluate and mitigate these risks are outlined as follows:

¢ Insurance Risk
e Operational Risk ;
e Climate Change Risk :

Insurance Risk

AIGUK currently considers the principal risk to the Company to be insurance risk (i.e. reservnng rlsk) |n'
partlcular adverse reserve development

Insurance Risk includes fluctuations in the timing, frequency, and severity of insured events relative to
the expectations at the time of underwriting and fluctuations in the timing and amount of claim
settlements and reserves. The key risks to the Company include: reserve shortfalls or distortions
through failing to set sufficient case reserves; inappropriate pricing of products resulting in financial
losses or reduced profit; and increased likelihood of disproportionate Natural Catastrophe or man-made .
‘losses for specific perils if insured rlsks are overly focused on a specific geographical area or type of
policy cover : )
Adverse Reserve Development: The Company seeks to manage this through monitoring adherence:
to established policies and procedures governing its claims reserving practices. In addition, the
Company's Actuarial Team conducts quarterly reserve reviews of the Company’'s overall book to
determine appropriate reserve levels and quarterly reviews of the Company's expected IBNR adequacy.
‘The Company employs an external consultant to perform annual rewews of its reserves to provide an
mdependent review of their adequacy s
In December 2021 AIGUK purchased Adverse Development Cover (“ADC”) from National Union Fire
Insurance Company (“NUFIC”) a company which is part of the AIG Group. This ADC contract protects
against potential deterioration of the 2020 and prior accident years, when the best estimate of these ‘
reserves exceeds £300m (up to a maximum of £600m). The contract ceded premium is earned over a
four-year period. ‘ -

Company Registration No: 10737370 , . : * Page 10 of 90 -
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During 2022, the accident years 2020 and prior saw adverse deterioration below the attachment point
therefore there was no direct impact on the financial results. From 1st January 2023 the contract was
extended to include the 2021 accident year and the attachment was reset to £300m.

.

_The Company also recognises a number of risks that have the potential to materially impact reserve
development as outlined in the section below: :

Failure of Pricing, Product or Strategy: The Company seeks to manage this risk through the setting
and review of pricing guidelines relevant to each business line and the application of a strict hierarchy
of pre-binding rules and underwriting authorities to ensure that policies are underwritten with
management oversight. In addition, annual processes and controls are in place over the production,
review and analysis of annual business plans and the introduction of new products for each line of
business, prior to launch. '

The Product Development Forum plays a key role in ensuring that product development controls and
processes are adhered to. Large and unusual transactions are referred to the Large and Unusual
Transactions (LUT) group, which convenes to consider transactions that meet or exceed set trigger
levels in relation to the Risk Profile before the Company becomes committed. The Company also
mitigates exposures to.p’ricing risk through the purchase of reinsurance. The Company regularly runs
exposure concentration analyses as part of general portfolio modelling and any results feed into our
selection of concentration zones for LUT, and _no‘n-modelled risk evaluations.

Failure to Manage Natural or Man-Made Catastrophe Risk Aggregation/Accumulation: The
Company seeks to manage this risk through the use of pre-bind rules and authorities to manage
significant within-line and cross-line exposures, as well as Realistic Disaster Scenario runs to determine
whether aggregate exposures are being adequately managed within the parameters of approved
business plans for each line of business. In addition, large and unusual transactions that may have a
material impact on risk aggregation exposures for an individual line of business are referred to the LUT
for further consideration.

Operatipnal Risk

Operational risk: the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed internal processes, personnel or
systems, or from external events. :

The Company's Operational Risk Management (“ORM”) facilitates the identification, assessment,
monitoring, and measurement of operational risk, and promotes-a culture where each employee has
responsibility for managing operational risk. The ORM Framework establishes a structure within which
the ORM process evolves, commensurate with changes in the regulatory and business environment.

The Company has no appetite for operational risks related to legal and regulatory breaches and internal
fraud. However, other operational risks (including conduct risk) are expected to be incurred while
conducting business, such as inadvertent errors that may occur in day-to-day operations. The Company
strives to reduce the probability and impact of operational risks as much as reasonably practicable while
maintaining the ability to conduct a viable business.

ORM reviews all risk events reported and communicates management actions for significant events to
all relevant governance forums and committees. Risk identification is further supported by the execution
of Risk and Control Self-Assessments across the Company. These involve workshops facilitated by
ORM and cover all processes within the target business unit. The process is continuously reviewed for
further simplification and standardisation. :

Company Registration No: 10737370 ' . Page 11 of 90
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?

ORM conducts an independent validation of the operational'risk'component of the internal model and
completes a comprehenswe review and refresh of key scenarios and the library of key Operatlonal
Risks, aligning this to a global top-down risk assessment.

Reputational‘ Risk (Including Group Reputational Risk) is managed through the.application of and
" adherence to a suite of corporate policies in place to control AIGUK'’s exposure to scenarios that could
damage the AIG brand or. AIGUK’s immediate reputation as a company, as well as subjecting activities
that carry material reputational risk to additional levels of governance and oversight. As part of this,
-AIGUK has édopted and follows the AIG Global Anti-Corruption Policy and accompanying Global Anti-
Corruption Standards and Due Diligence Procedures for Third Parties issued by AlG’s Corporate
Compliance Group and approved by senior management. The AIG Gifts and Entertainment procedure
for AIGUK adds to the range of policies that mitigate bribery and corruption risk and all AIG employees
complete periodic anti-corruption training. - v

.Climate Change Risk

AIG UK recognises the scientific consensus that climate change is a reality of increasing global concern
and potentially poses serious financial implications for AIG UK. AIG considers the potentiat impacts,
such as natural catastrophe, operational, business continuity, regulatory, investment, credit, litigation
and legal, and technology risks, from climate-related issues on our business, strategy, and financial
planmng over short, medium, and Iong-term time horizons

Environmental, Social and Corporate Governance (ESG)

The Company has adopted the AIG Group’s approach towards ESG matters. In 2022 AIG Group
created a.new executive leadership role, Executive Vice President, Global Head of Strategy & ESG,
enhancing AlG’s strategy to bring about sustainable, positive change. The Sustainability Office is
supported by cross-functional teams and working. groups with representatives from every major
business unit and functional area. The AIG Group's ESG strategy is set out in AlG’s 2021 ESG Report. -

Net Zero Commitments
- As an important step along this ESG journey, AlG has committed to reaching Net Zero GHG emissions
across its underwriting and investment portfolios by 2050 or sooner, in addition to:
¢ Reaching net zero GHG emissions across our underwriting and investments portfolios by 2050,
or sooner ' ' ‘ ' '
» Reaffirming the Company’s operational net zero commitment by 2050, or sooner
e Sourcing 100 peroent renewable energy for AlG’s operations by 2030, or sooner
‘e - Using science-based emissions reduction targets, aligning with the latest climate science to
meet the goals of the Paris Agreement
¢ Committed to phasing out the underwriting of all existing operation insurance risks and ceasing
new investments in those clients that derive 30 percent or more of their revenues from coal-
fired power, thermal coal mines or oil sands, or generate more than 30 percent of their energy
productlon from coal by Jan. 1, 2030, or sooner.

Management of Climate-Related Risks

AIG UK assumes climate-related risks through its normal course of business, including a range of
insurance, investment; and other financial services activities, and AIG UK is co_mmitted to manage
climate-related risks through integration into its existing risk management and governance framework.
The Company has produced its third annual Climate Risk Plan, which sets out how AIG 'UK will continue
to meet regulatory expectatlons in respect of managing each of these risks. The actions mcIuded form
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a commitment from functions and lines of business across the company and respons,lblllty for
implementing and embedding these actions will remam with the relevant business units.

1. Investment Portfolio Risks ,
AIG UK’s investment portfolio guidelines explicitly reflect the Group Net Zero Commitments outlined .
above. AIGUK's Chief Investment Officer ("ClO") team uses ESG metrics to report on the investment
portfolio. ‘

2. Underwriting Risks
Underwriting excellence is a key pillar of our business strategy, and a key'aspect of underwriting
excellence includes integrating ESG considerations into our underwriting practices to inform decision- -
making and help ensure our underwriting is aligned with our other ESG efforts. -

3. Operational Risks
- Information on our Carbon Footprint Reporting, including the CO2 emissions report, can be found in the -
Financial Statements of our parent company, AlIG Holdings Europe Limited.

Corporate Governance

‘During 2022, our corporate governance structure and system of governance remained stable. There
were no material changes to the framework which remains fit for purpose in delivering the strategic aims
of the Company while providing a mechanism for the Board, and the non-executive directors to oversee
and challenge the executive management team. '

Effective for the year ended 30 November 2022, the Company has continued to follow the Wates
Corporate Governance Principles for Large Private Companies (‘thé Principles’). The structure also
continues to comply with the relevant regulatory and legal requirements.

In accordance with The Companies (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations 2018, set out below is an
explanation of how the Company has applied each of the six Principles:

1. PURPOSE AND LEADERSHIP
AIGUK is part of the AIG Group, and the Company operates to deliver local strategles that sit within the
overalf aims of the AIG Group. As per the Corporate Governance Report, the Board sets strategies and

agrees the business plan for the Company and regularly monitors progress towards the Company’s

strategic goals and business objectives. The Board considers the impact of this strategy on each key
stakeholder group, as outlined in detail in the Section 172 statement.

2. BOARD COMPOSITION
The Board is chaired by Philippe Tromp who is an independent non-executive director. The role of the .
Board Chair is distinct from that of the Chief Executive and each role is clearly defined. All the .
‘independent directors are indepénden_t as they are not financially dependent on AIGUK, have never
been em_ployed by any AIG group company and have not served more than nine years on the Board.

The Board consists of both executive and non-executive directors, with a majority of non-executive
directors. The duties of the Board are executed partially through Board Committees, as outlined in the
Corporate Governance Report. All Board Committees are chaired by an independent non-executive .
director (other than the Executive Committee which is chaired by the CEQ). The independent directors
sit on the Audit Committee, the Reserves & Underwriting Committee and the Board Risk Committee
~ which enables them to challenge and oversee a broad range of areas and topics across AIGUK.
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The Board possesses a broad range of experience including finance, underwriting and law and the
Board has a mix of diversity, skills and experience that enhances and deepens the overall competence
- of the Board. In 2022, the Company appointed a further independent non-executive director with
expertise in technology and technology transformation. '

A Board skills matrix is maintained by the Company Secretary and reviewed by the Chair periodically
-to ensure the Board has the right mix of skills and experience. The skills matrix is reviewed prior to any
new director appointments. Directors update their skills, knowledge, and familiarity with the Company
through regular meetings with senior management, external training courses and specific Board-training '
sessions coordinated by the Chair and Company Secretary Directors are also expected to undertake
their own continuing professional development through attendance at external events and training
- sessions. There is an induction process for all new directors, tallored for specific individuals. The Board
conducts an effectlveness review on a regular baS|s

3. DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITIES

A statement of directors’ responsibilities with regard to flnanC|aI statements under company law is found
in the Directors’ _Report In addition to these responsibilities, the Board maintains Terms of Reference
outlining the duties of the Board; a fundamental duty being to set the strategic aims and risk appetite of
the Company. The Board and its Committees meet at least quarterly and core standing items on the
agenda include Strategy & Business Reviews; Business Performance metrics; Investments
performance and Capital adequacy; Actuarial & Reserving; Risk; Audit; Legal Compliance and Human
Resources.

‘The Board delegates authority for day-to-day management to the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), who
chairs the Executive Committee. This meets quarterly and supports the CEO in execution of the Board-
set strategy. The Executive Committee membershlp includes leaders of each business area and the
heads of the key controlled functions.

The other Board Committees, all chaired by independent non-executive directors, execute the business
of the Board as delegated under the Committees’ Terms of Reference The Committees meet quarterly
or more often as required. Attendance is monitored by the Company Secretary and attendance levels
“are high.

These include: :

* Audit Committee — to provide independent and objective assurance and oversight of the
effectiveness of the systems of internal controls (financial, operational, compliance and risk
management), including those systems and controls reviewed by Internal Audit.

¢ Board Risk Committee — to challenge, oversee and monitor the management of risks within :
the Company to ensure they are being managed within the risk governance requirements and

" risk appetite approved by the Board. ,

s Reserves and Underwriting Committee — to ensure that the Company maintains reasonable
and adequate technical reserves and prowdes over5|ght and challenge of underwntlng
governance. :

e . Remuneration & People Commlttee (at least twice per year) — to ensure appropriateness of
the AIG Compensation Philosophy and its- application to the company pay and benefits and
matters relating to the Company's-People strategies. ' ' :

A Directors’ interests register is maintained to identify and manage conflicts of interest. The Board also

has a local policy and process which provides guidance on conflicts, including examples of potential
conflicts, when they should be declared and how the Chair should address them, should they arise.
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4. OPPORTUNITY AND RISK

A statement of principal risks and uncertainties is provided in the Strategic Report. The Board Risk
Committee monitors the Company risk management framework and receives a quarterly report on
management risks and emerging risks. In order to promote the long-term sustainability of the company,
strategic opportunmes are reviewed by the Board

5. REMUNERATION
As per the Corporate Governance section, the Remuneration & People Commlttee ensures’ that '
‘remuneration policies are consistent with sound risk management and do not expose the company to
excessive risk. The Remuneration & People Committee is responsible for ensuring that the
remuneration policy of the Compa‘ny complies with. Solvency Il and other applicable regulations.

6. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIPS AND ENGAGEMENT

As per the Section 172 Statement, the Company has identified a range of key stakeholders, each of
whom is integral to the long-term objectives of the Company. The Section 172 Statement outlines in
detail how the Board ensures effective engagement with each -of these stakeholders and how this
engagement contributes to the delivery of the long-term objectives of the Company.

Section 172 Responsibilities

The Board is aware of the Directors’ responsibilities under section 172(1)(a-f) of the Companies Act
2006 to act in the way they consider, in good faith, would be most likely to promote the success of the
-company for the benefit of its members as a whole, and in doing so have regard (amongst other matters)
to: : - ' '

e thelikely consequences of any decision in the Iong term,

. the interests of the company's employees;

e ' theneedto foster the company's business relationships with suppllers customers and others;

« the impact of the company's operations on the community and the environment;

e . the desirability of the company maintaining a reputation for high standards of business conduct,
and S ‘ o

. -the need to act fairly between members of the company.

The Company has identified that its key stakeholders are its customers, employees, suppliers, brokers
and other intermediaries, regulators, shareholder, the community, and the environment. For all these
interactions, the Board will seek to have sufficient engagement with the relevant stakeholders to ensure
their mterests are consrdered in the wider decision-making process. ;

The Board receives quarterly pe,rformance reporting and dedicates time at each quarterly Board
meeting to discuss the progress against the plan. In addition, the Board meets annually to set the
. strategy and agree ‘the annual business plan, and through that process ensures key mternal and .
external factors are considered in determining AIGUK’s long-term strategy.

For the 2022 reporting year, the Board is satisfied that it has effectively engaged with and paid due
regard to the interests of key stakeholders. The Board has set out below our community of stakeholders
and how each are engaged. The Board will continue to review and challenge how AIGUK can
continuously.i'mpro\/e engagement with key stakeholders.
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1. CUSTOMERS
. AIGUK has trusted relationships with its customers and aims to ensure all customers are treated falrly
and put at the heart of everything we do. :

During 2022, the Board supported the continued embedding‘of'the customer.conduct initiatives. This
included the role of the Customer Conduct Committee whose purpose is to ensure that conduct risks
inherent in the UK business model and strategy are identified, mitigated, and monitored, and to provide
oversight of Conduct Risk across the business and its adherence with the Conduct Risk appetite and
policy. The Customer Conduct Committee also review the work of the other conduct risk management
fora, namely the Product Development Forum, the Producer Remuneration Forum and the Third-Party
Governance Forum.

The Board received quarterly regular reports on adherence to AlG’s service levels as well as those of
the regulators. In 2022, the Board also supported the development of the Consumer Duty
Implementation Plan and has received training on the impact of the new rules. The Board has approved‘
the Consumer Duty Implementation Plan and agreed a Board champion for the |mplementat|on of the
‘plan.

o2 EMPLOYEES K :

We are committed to maintaining -a skllled and engaged workforce driving a culture of alignment,
accountability, and action. Our primary aim therefore is to implement a People strategy that not only
aligns to the business strategy to ensure we have the right people, in the right place, but strives to make
the Company an attractive, engaging and rewarding inclusive workplace, that will create a best-in-class
employee experience. Staff are kept abreast and informed of progress on our People strategy through
frequent staff briefings and the cascade of information through the leadership team and the AIG intranet
site. The importance of employee health and wellbeing remained a top priority in 2022.

To enhance our competitive position in the global marketplace and represent the cliénts we serve, the
Company is committed to attracting; developing and retaining a diverse workforce and creating a culture
of inclusion and belonging. We accomplish this by empowering our management to lead a diverse
workforce, enhancing ‘the education and awareness of our employees and building an inclusive,
_ respectful and productive workplace. AIGUK is committed to its D'iversity, Equity& Inclusion (DEI)
framework “BeingYou@AIG", continuing to strive towards being the employer of choice for dlverse
talent across all levels of the organlsatlon :

During 2022 we increased our. focus on providing better DEI insight for leaders to ensure they have
greater awareness to make decisions that improve the diversity of our company In 2021 we signed
up to the Business In The Community ("BITC") Race at Work Charter as part of our commitment to-
further racial equity in the workplace and during 2022 our working group has been progressmg key
initiatives lo increase diverse applications, progress and retain diverse talent and look at ways to
increase inclusion. Internally we continued our regular BeingYou@AIG series of communications and
events focused on highlighting different DE! issues and motivating personal action. We started rolling
out Conscious Inclusion training in 2021-and continued in 2022 and upskilled over 70% of managers.
We also continued to roll 6ut mandatory People training to line managers.

\

In 2022, the Board-also agreed to expand the remit of its Remuneration Committee to oversee and
challenge the implementation of the People strategies including progress on the areas set out above.
The Committee is now called the Remuneratlon & People Committee. The Board will contlnue to
rewew the-People strategy.
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Talent Management
We have an active: Talent Management Framework which seeks to ldentlfy talent both internally and
externally and retain its current talent through a programme of training and development courses.

We continued to partner with Bright Network and started working with 10,000 Black interns to identify
a more diverse pool of candidates for our early careers opportunities. As part of the Race at Work
Charter working group, we are currently exploring new partnerships ‘to attract more diverse
experienced hires. Following a successful pilot, we continued taking part in the Insurance Returners
programme. We annually review our succession planning and talent review processes and training
and have committed to ensuring development opportunities are provided to diverse talent on an
equitable basis. We also continued -to focus on developing diverse talent through our.
underrepresented talent programmes. These include the Women's Executive Leadership and
Accelerated Leadership Development programmes that are helping to develop current leaders and
create the pipeline of future female and underrepresented leaders. We also endeavour to develop
external partnerships and sponsorships where we are driving forward to ensure we benchmark our
success against-the ‘best and contribute towards increasing diversity and inclusion in the wider
insurance industry. We recently took part in the Employers Network for Equality and Inclusion TIDE
benchmark and received a high score resulting in a Bronze Award.

Employee Resource Groups

AIGUK currently has eight Employee Resource Groups (ERGs) that.embody the value that inclusion
brings to the business. During 2022, our ERGs ran virtual sessions and restarted in- person sessions’
to engage, support and raise awareness, including events from small groups to large speaker
sessions. Our ERGs also worked with our partners and competitors to co-host two events as part of
_the Dive In Festival, a global 3-day festlval focused on improving Diversity, Equity and Inclusion
across the insurance industry. .

Disability

We are committed to being an Equal Opportunities employer and creatlng an environment which
embraces differences and fosters inclusion. We welcome applications by prospective employees with
a disability and ensure that no job applicant suffers discrimination because of their disability. We aim to
ensure that a role description accurately reflects the duties and responsibilities of the job, and that-
specifications only include relevant selection criteria which are job related. Suitability for employment is
measured against the stated requirements of the job and no.aspect of a person’s disability is used to
assess how well an applicant will integrate with the workforce.

We ensure that all employees have equal access to training and development opportunities. Decisions
" about promotion and career progression are made’ on a fair and non-discriminatory basis. For
employees with a disability, every effort is made to understand and support any reasonable adjustments
needed to overcome barriers caused by their disability. We provide appropriate training and partner
with the Business Disability Network to ensure that managers have the tools they need to support

employees with a disability to thrive. '

Employee Engagement
in order to engage with employees and promote a two-way communication process between managers
and employees, employee engagement committees are in place in our regional offices: The rationale
behind these is to promote a local culture of inclusion and participation and provide staff with information
and resources that will support and enhance their work life. This aims to foster-better communication,
promote interaction and improve morale and’ efficiency in order for employees to feel valued and
engaged.
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3 SUPPLIERS A

Our Procurement function is closely aligned with the AIG Global Sourcing functlon This ensures we
are able to leverage the strengths and scale of the wider AIG Group, whilst reacting qurckly and
appropriately to local demand. The Procurement function works to secure the best value for money for .
AlG in any dealmgs ‘with third party vendors (this is not just about price, but includes quality, flexibility,
speed to deliver and innovation), to ensure that all transactions are carried out in accordance with AIG
governance policies; and to ensure that all material outsourcing engagements comply with local rules
and regulations. The Procurement function uses appropriate risk. management techniques and
evaluations to select appropriate vendors, mcludmg exit plans where arrangements fall or do not .
perform in line with AIG s expectataons

During 2022, AIGUK continued to rmprove its third-party management framework through the use of
new tools and the data captured through those tools.

4. BROKERS AND INTERMEDIARIES
 Quraimis to engage actlvely and regularly with key. broker partners and other intermediaries to deliver
profitable growth aligned to the objectives contained within our strategy and business plans. The .
Company communicates clearly and transparently, providing prompt and reliable services and ensuring
customer needs are well understood. Regular engagement drives our continuous improvement. '

The key tenets of our Broker engagement are:

. Building a strategic engagement plan allgned at line of business level;

. Increasing our focus on opportunities ahgned to appetite and where we can differentiate the
* Company;

. Improving the broker experience through articulation of risk appetite, improved responsweness
" and pre/post pIacement servicing;

. . CIearIy articulating our differentiated proposition vra lifecycle delivery" of value proposition

material; and -
. Expandlng access to distribution through key retail partnerships and dlgltal products

Throughout 2022 we maintained high levels of engagement with- our broking partners and customers
reflective of the increased risks and opportunities presented by the developing market conditions such
as CAT activity, remote market and trading access, and COVID-19 impacts including hybrid working.

5. REGULATORS

AIGUK maintains positive and constructive regulatory relatlonshlps with both regulators based on
developing relationships of trust, maintaining a robust governance framework ahd ongoing .
_communication. The CEO, senior management and the Board are fully engaged in the regulatory -
agenda and have regular dialogue and interactions with both regulators. This is supported by a
-dedicated Regulatory Affairs team whose role is to co-ordinate and manage regulatory relations,
maintain ongoing open dialogue at all levels, ensure that regulatory requests are responded to
" effectively, identify emerging regulatory issues/changes and assist the Board and Executive
management in their interactions with both regulators. There has been close engagement with both
regulators over the past year on a range of issues.
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6. SHAREHOLDER - : 4 ‘
"~ We engage regularly with our shareholder through frequent and open dialogue on strategy and business
planning, financial performance,.and critical staff appointments. We consider it vital to the success of

the Company to have open two-way communication paying regard to the strategic direction and purpose
of the AIG Group and its long-term Jaspirations to -deliver sustainable, profitable growth to its
shareholder. We continue to méintain appropriate information flows and dialogue through the
discussions at Board level with input from Jon Hancock, CEO International General Insurance, who

" provides the Board with the view from the Group at its quarterly meetings and a regular dialogue with -

Anthony Baldwin, AIGUK's CEO, the Board Chair and other senior AIGUK executives. Staff engage
with the AIG Inc. Group through staff briefings led by vanous AlG Inc. Executlves including the Group
Chairman and CEO, Peter Zaﬁ" ino. :
7. COMMUNITY AND THE ENVIRONMENT .

AIG is committed to making a difference in the communities where we work, live and serve our
customers. We make financial contributions to organisations across the globe, working with many
charitable partnerships to support programmes that help create a more secure and safe future. We also
put great focus on employee engagement, encouraging participation with memorable volunteer
opportunities and communicating to employees the value of making a difference in their community,
developing new skills and obportunities to expand networks. AIG’s Global Voluntéer Month in April 2022
provided an opportunity for employees to come together and dedicate time to volunteer.

Modern Slevery.and Human Trafficking Statement

We are committed to ehsuring that no practices of modern slavery'or human traffieking take place within
~ American International Group UK. Limited and its subsidiaries, whether directly or within our supply :
. chain, and ensuring that we continue to review our practices for consistency with best practice.

This statement is made pursuant to section ' 54(1) of the Modern Slavery Acf 2015 (the Act) and
constitutes the slavery and human trafficking statement for the fmanmal year ended 30 November 2022 .
.of AIG UK. The statement |s subject to annual review .

We procure various products and services necessary to operate our business on an outsourced basis
through'third parties. We are committed to ensuring that there is no modern slavery or human trafficking
. in our supply chain or in our own business and expect parties in our supply chain to adhere to these
values. At a'Group level, AlG’s Global Supplier Code of Conduct requires our suppliers to take steps to
ensure that no form of modern slavery exists within their supply chains or business organisations.

2

In the course of 2022, we undertook a risk-based assessment of all of AIG UK’s existing third party -
suppliers and we reviewed the risk profile of each supplier. We also continue to systematically amend
our supply agreemeénts as they are replaced or renewed to include obligations concerning adherence
to the requirements of the Act: New supply agreements include such provisions (as well as compliance
with applicable laws generally) as part of AIG UK's standard contracts. These require suppliers-to
undertake, on énzongoing basis, that they do not have any modern slavery or human trafficking in the
businesses or supply chains, and thus support AlG UK'’s pre-contractual supplier due diligence.

As at the date of this Statement, we have not identified evidence of or received any disclosure in relation
to modern slavery of human trafficking in our supply chains. However, we intend to continue monitor
' our supply chains closely and examine any risks identified. To facilitate this, we are supplementing and
~enhancing our onboarding due diligence processes for new suppliers with additional enquiries
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specifically tailored towards asseésing’ and combatting modern élavery risk withi'n,our-supply chain (this'
“was initially implemented in 2022, with further operational efficiencies to be developed during 2023).

‘We conduct pre-employment screening checks, offer standard working hours for all employees, each
of our employees receives a salary which exceeds the National Living Wage and we offer training to
managers to prevent bullying and harassment in the workplace. In addition, we have in place systems
and policies to protect whistle-blowers. This statement is made available to all of our staff members and
“included within our joining materials for our new employees. In addition, we will be introducing training
on modern slavery and human trafficking as part of our compulsory internal training programme. This
training will be rolled out to relevant AIG UK and AESL employees (and other em ployees of UK affiliates)
who are directly involved in third-party vendor procurement activities. :

_Environmental Objectives v :

We recognise our duty of care with respect to-the env:ronment and consequently will maintain, as far
- as s reasonably practicable, to undertake its activities in such a way as to minimise any impact to the
environment, whilst conducting our business. In support of our corporate social responsibility, we have

committed to the foIIowmg environmental objectlves

. Source new technology in order to reduce energy consumption and waste;

e - Train all new staff on our environmental programme and empower them to contribute and
participate in environmental |n|t|at|ves .
o _ Source sustainable items from. supphers that can be 100% recycled at their end of life;
. Reduce, re-use and recycle waste with the target of 0% waste to landfill; ' .
. Minimise environmental impact from the Company activities to avoid damage‘ to the environment;
.. 'Ensure we advise our employees and customers on-the best options to reduce carbon emissions

and waste, and to develop best practice in the way we work to reduce our |mpact on the
o environment and '
. Comply with our legal oblrgatrons and with all other appllcable statutory provisions and relevant
codes of practrce
\

Management of Accounting Policies and Significant Areas of Foct:s.

Principal Accounting Policies S ' 5
The Company actively manages and reviews ltS accountlng polrcres to prepare its fmanmal statements in -
accordance with Company law. The principal accountlng policies of the Company are:
1. Basis of Preparation *

2. Foreign Currency

3. Insurance Contracts

4. Investments B .

. , .

Further detail on all the adopted accountingpolicies can be found in Note 2 on page 41.

Principal Areas of Management Focus
The Company, largely through the Board Risk and Audrt Commlttees considers the followrng issues of
most significance in the management of its business.

Loss Reserves :

" The Company’s reserves provide for the ‘estimated value of unsettled and unreported claims at the
reporting date based on a thorough evaluatlon process undertaken using market-wide actuarial .
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techniqgues and expert judgemént, informed by historical data, claims expertise and external
benchmarks. o '

The Company has ensured that management exercises - appropriate judgement and control in
estimating insurance contract liabilities including assessing the impact of claims trends and other
influencing factors and continuing to enhance the analytics underlying the reserve estimates.

However, the nature of these liabilities is inherently uncertain, in timing of reporting, settlement.and
quantum, and therefore it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be dlfferent from the orlglnal liability
. established, perhaps materially so.

This uncertainty manifests significantly in lines of business with longer reporting and settlement
timeframes as well as those for which low-frequency Iarge or catastrophic-losses can occur, including
“new products. There is also systemic uncertainty arising from exposure to economic inflation, financial
market movements, medlcal and technologlcal developments, iegislative changes and changes in
policyholder behaviour.
v We also note that the following specific areas of reserve uncertainty for the Company are as follows:

. Financial Lines: This is a key area of uncertainty given the current macro environment, and
increased market and regulatory scrutiny of the banks which the Company insures; :

. Liabilities: Legal changes such as the Ogden dlscount rate, Ministry of Justice reforms, PPO
claims (i.e: propensity/emergence; mortality, ASHE index), abuse and dlsease claims

. General volatility in respect of specific iarge claims

o  Claims experience is subject to natural catastrophes across the world given the global exposure

of risks underwritten by the Company. The frequency and severity of such events have a high
degree of uncertainty associated with them; and »

. There is a higher level of uncertainty for the more recent accident years given their early stage
in development. ‘

Since our last reserve review, inflation has been increasing and the UK Consumer Price Index (CPI)
reached double digits. Various economists have produced a wide range of estimates regarding when -
‘inflation will revert to its historical levels and it remains unclear how the current high level of inflation will
impact the cost of claims. As part of the reserves review process our analysis has studied economic
inflation, specific line of business considerations and social inflation drivers. Following this analysrs we
have allowed for the increased uncertainty on both a reserving and pricing basis. :
Valuation of Investments ]

The majority of the Company’s financial investments are carried at fair value. The fair value of a financial

instrument is the amount that would be received from the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in - -

an orderly arm’s length transaction between willing and knowledgeable market participants at the
measurement date. This policy applies to all available for sale debt instruments. For short term
investments and loans receivable, amounts are reported at cost in accordance with IAS 39 (opted for
under the choice given under FRS 102). Further details can be found in'Note 6. ‘

Revenue Recogmtron - '

Insurance contracts are recognised, measured and, reported in accordance with FRS 103 Insurance'
Contracts’. A contract is recognised as an insurance contract if it involves the assumption by the
Company-of significant insurance risk. Insurance risk is transferred to the Company where it agrees to
compensate a poIlicyholder if a specified uncertain event, other than those caused by changes in a
financial variable such as interest and foreign exchange rates, adversely affects the policyholder. Once’ '
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a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract untnl
derecognlsed even if the insurance risk becomes insignificant during this period.

Premiums wntten relate to busmess mcepted dunng the year, both direct and assumed, together W|th
-any difference between premiums booked for prior: years and those. prewously accrued. Premiums are
: stated net of insurance premium taxes and dutlesilewed. Unearned premiums represent the proportion
of premiums written that relate to periods of insurance coverage to be provided in periods subsequent to,
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are earned as revenue over the period of the contract and are
principally calculated on a daily pro rata basis unless there is a marked unevenness in the incidence of
risk over the coverage period. Inthese cases premiums are recognised based on the assessed incidence
of rlsk - :

Further detail can be found in Note 2.3.

The Company makes an estimate of premiums written during the year that have not.yet been notified
by the financial year end based on prior year experience and current year business volumes. The

~ pipeline prenﬁium is booked together with an assessment of the related unearned premium reserve and '
an estimate of claims incurred but not reported. A test is performed of actual premium received against .
prior year pipeline premium accruals and the. estlmatlon process adjusted if necessary to increase the
accuracy of the current year estimate.

On behalf of the Board

/@\_V_\ ZJ-'{WL

Mr. Anthony Baldwin
Chief Executive Officer o _
17 April 2023 : ‘ . : ‘

ld
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present the annual report and financial statements of American International Group UK
- Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 30 November 2022. The Company was incorporated on 24
April 2017, ' . . P o\

Directors and Officers
The names of the Directors and officers of the Company are set out on page 4.
. Strategic Report

The Strategic Report, which includes details on the Company principal activities, business review,
position and future- developments, performance and KPlIs, risk management framework corporate
governance structure and Sectlon 172 Statement, is set out on pages 5.to 22.

D|V|dends
No dividends were declared or paid durtng the period (2021: £nil).

Directors Indemnltles

As permitted by the Articles of Association, the Dlrectors have the benefit of an indemnity WhICh isa.
qualifying third-party indemnity provision as defined by Section 234 of the Companies Act 2006. The
indemnity was in force throughout the last financial year and is currently in force. The Group purchased
and maintained throughout the flnancral year Dlrectors and Officers’ liability msurance in respect of
itself and its Directors.

~.

Going Concern

The Company has.remained resilient over the last three years to the continued nsks and disruption
associated with the COVID-19 pandemic and there is confidence that the Company has the financial
strength, capital, liquidity, and strategy to improve on the financial performance in the future with the
benefits of experience, and scale of the AIG group. The Company has considerable financial resources
together with long-term caontracts with customers and suppliers across the UK. '

‘The Directors have considered all available information, both quantitative and qualitative, which
includes, but not limited to, a review of the Company’s current and projected future: performance
solvency position, liquidity, capital maintenance funding, potential rlsks and uncertainties.

Severe but plausible downside scenarios have been considered including, but not limited to, any
potential impact of the invasion of Ukraine by Russia as well as geopolitical and economic uncertainty.
The Company has used forecasts based on its 3-year strategy to consider these downside scenarios,
with stress testing being performed on factors such as performance, solvency position, liquidity and
capital. Retrospectlve analysis has also been conducted to assess the hlstorlcal accuracy of past
budgets. v
. 4

"There have been no material uncertainties identified in relation to any events, conditions or the .
significant judgements exercised during the going concern assessment‘ As a consequence, the
Directors are confident that the Company is'well placed to manage its business risks and has adequate
financial resources to continue in operational existence for a period of at least twelve months from the
date these financial statements are signed. Accordlngly, the Company continues to prepare its fi nancral
statements on a going concern basis.
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Events after the Reportmg Year :
For known events occurring after 30 November 2022, details can be found in the Strategic Report on
_page 5 and Note 29 on page 90. .

Future Developments
Likely future developrments in the business are discussed in the Strategic Report.

Environmental ResponS|b|I|t|es : e -
The Company recognises its duty of care with respect to the envrronment The Company s greenhouse
gas emissions, energy consumption and details of the energy efficiency actions taken by the Company
is all included in the 2022 Financial Statements of its parent company, AlIG Holdings Europe Limited.

Financial Risk Management _
Further information can be-found in Note 4.2 on page 59.

Corporate Governance Arrangements ~
Details of Corporate Governance Arrangements are detailed on page 13.

Engagement with Others -
Further information can be found in the Strateglc Report under Section 172 Responsnbrlmes on page
15. ' '

The Directors are responsible for the welfare of disabled persons- and this is outlined in the s1 72
Statement on page 17.

Internal Audit

The Board, senior management, Internal Audit, other second line functions, business managers and all
colleagues have a shared commitment to maintain and enhance the integrity of the Company's_control
environment. Within the context of the control framework, auditing is an independent risk assessment
function established within the organisation to evaluate, test, and report on the adequacy and
effectiveness of management's systems of internal control, providing a third line of defence.

The purpose of these evaluations and tests is to: ' N
¢ Assist the Audit Committee in executing their oversight responsibilities and,
e Provide an independent assessment of the Company's system of internal control, through
- reviewing how effectively key risks are being managed, and assist management in the effective
discharge of its responsibilities by carrying out independent appralsals and makrng'
. recommendations for improvement. ‘

‘The Internal Audit function is responsible for establishing, implementing and maintaining an effective
and efficient audit programme, taking into account the Company s activities, system of governance and
risk management processes. 4

The Internal Audit function reports to the Audit Committee.
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Mamtalnmg Audit Independence :

The Internal Audit function reports on the audit programme, its status, and the condition of the control
environment directly to the Board through the Audit Committee. This reporting relationship which also
includes audit plans, financial budgets and staffing considerations is designed to ensure the ongoing
mdependence of the Internal Audit function to provide for the objectlwty of its findings, recommendations
and opinions.

The Head of Internal Audit is authorised by the Audit Committee to have full and complete access to
any of the organisation’s records, properties and personnel and is authorised to designate members of
the audit staff to have such full and complete access in the discharging of their responsibilities.

Consistent with generally accepted professional internal auditing standards relating to independence,
objéctivity and authority, internal auditors do not engage in developing or installing procedures or
preparing records, or in any other activity which would normally be the subject of audits. Internal auditors
do not have direct responsibility or any authority over any of the activities or operations that they review.
Internal auditors assist management in maintaining adequate and effective systems of controls through '
objective appraisals, recommendations and control consultations.

Statement of Directors Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparlng the Annual Report and the Financial Statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulation. '

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that
law the Directors have prepared the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 “The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland”, and appiic‘able faw). Under
company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company
for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to: '

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
. state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102, have
been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial:

statements; N
* . make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume

that the company will continue in business. ‘
The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company -and hence. for taklng
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial .
-position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply wuth the
‘Companies Act 2006.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the company’s website. Legislation

in the United ngdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from Ieglslatlon in other jurisdictions. :

Company Registration No: 10737370 | Page 25 of 90




_ 'Anjerican International Group UK Limited
Annual Report and Financial Statements 30 November 2022

Directors’ Confi rmatuons
In the case of each Director in. office at the date the Directors’ Report is approved:

K so far as the dlrector is- aware, there is no relevant audit information of WhICh the company’s
' auditors are unaware; and
. they have taken ‘all the steps that they ought to .have taken as a dlrector in order to make

themselves aware of any relevant audit mformatuon and to establish that the company s auditors
are aware of that mformatuon

¥

On behalf of the Board
mq.\\ "« A?
M‘r.‘Anthony Baldwin ' ,

" Chief Executive Officer
17 April 2023
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‘Independent a'uditor’s’re'po'rt to the members of American International
Group UK Limited

» Opinion'

We have audited the financial statements of American International Group UK Limited (the ‘company’)
for the year ended 30 November 2022 which - comprise.the Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes in Equity and notes to the financial statements, mcludrng a
summary of significant accountlng policies.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied.in their preparation is.applicable law and United
Kingdom ‘Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland” and FRS 103 “Insurance Contracts” (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice). S :

In our opinion, the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affalrs as at 30 November 2022 and of its
‘profit for the year then ended;

o have been properly prepared in accordance with Unrted Krngdom Generally Accepted Accountrng
Practice; and

e have been prepared in accordance with the requrrements of the Compames Act 2006.

Basis for opinion.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report. We are independent of
“ the company in accordance with the ethical requiremeénts that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard as applied to public interest entities, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requrrements We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approp_rlate to provrde a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In audltlng the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going. concern
basrs of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Our audit procedures to evaluate the directors’ assessment of the company"s ability to continue to ad'opt
the gonng concern basis of accounting included but were not limited to:

) Undertakrng an initial assessment at the plannlng stage of the audit to identify events or condltlons
that may cast significant doubt on the company'’s ability to continue as a gorng concern; .

e Obtaining an understanding of the process relating to the directors’ going concern assessment;

» . Making enquiries of the directors to understand the period of assessment considered by them, the
assumptions they consrdered and the |mpI|cat|on of those when assessing the company ] future
financial performance
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e Challenging the appropriateness of the directors’ key assumptions in their future performance
forecasts, as described in note 2, assessing the directors’ consideration of severe but plausible
downside scenarios and considering the existence of contradictory evidence in relat|on to key
assumptions; .

« Considering the directors’ assessment of the regulatory solvency coverage and liquidity posmon
in the forward looking scenarios considered, which have been derived from the company’'s Own
Risk and Solvency Assessment;

Conducting a retrospective review of the historical forecasts prepared by the dlrectors
Considering the consistency of the directors’ forecasts with other areas of the financial statements
and our audit; o,

e Evaluating the key assumptnons used and Judgements applled by the dlrectors in formlng their
conclusion on going concern; and

. Evaluatlng the appropriateness of the directors’ d|sclosures in the flnanC|aI statements on going
concern.

- . Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements
are authorised for issue. '

Our responsubllltles and the responS|b1I|t|es of the directors with respect to going concern are described
in the relevant sections of this report:

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are.those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed
risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) we identified, including those which had the
- greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the
efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the °
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not prowde a separate
opinion on these matters. :

We summarise below the key audit matters in forming our opinion above, together with an overview of
the principal audit procedures performed to address each matter and our key observations arising from
those procedures

These matters, together with our findings, were communicated to those charged with governance
- through our Audit Completion Report. a

Key Audit Matter - , How our scope addressed this matter
Valuation of Gross Claims Outstandlng, " we performed the following procedures:
specifically, claims incurred but not + Met with the company’s actuarial team
reported (IBNR) reserves and related involved in the reserving process to discuss
recoverable from reinsurers on claims IBNR the reserving methodology, management

‘ ' T controls on the relevant models, changes in’
Gross claims IBNR - £3.02 billion; 2021 - assumptions from the previous year-end,
£2.62 billion; C and questions arising from review of internal

' and external reserving reports.
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Recoverable from reinsurers on claims
IBNR - £1.05 billion; 2021 - £0.84 billon:

Refer to Note 3.1 “Critical Accounting .

Estimates and Judgements — Liability for

unpaid claims and loss adjustment expenses”,

Note 2.3.6 “Claims Provisions and Related

Reinsurance Recoveries”, Note 18 “Reinsurers

Share of Technical Provisions” and Note 22
“Technical Provisions”

| As part of the company’s overall gross claims
outstanding, the IBNR account represents the.
largest liability for the company. As such, the
true and fair presentation of the company'’s
financial position and operating results
depends, to a significant degree, on the
reasonableness of IBNR

The valuation of gross claims outstanding,
specifically IBNR, is highly judgemental, and
involves the use of a variety of actuarial '
estimation techniques and assumptions
" (specifically claims inflation, expected ,
‘| development patterns and expected loss ratios)
that have high estimation uncertainty, with a -
potential range of reasonable outcomes greater
| than our materiality for the financial statements
- |.as a whole. Small movements in those
assumptions can have a material effect on
valuation of IBNR. We therefore identified the
valuation of gross claims IBNR and related
recoverable from reinsurers on claims IBNR as
a significant risk and a key audit matter.

v

With the support of our own actuarlal spemahsts
we have:

| Performed independenf projections on

- selected classes of business, covering those
classes that have the highest estimation
uncertainty based on Q2 2022 data and
compared the results with the reserves
recorded.by the company both at a class -
and aggregate level.

» Challenged actuarial methodologies and
‘compared them agamst recognised actuarial
practices.

s+ Challenged assumptions used in the
valuation of IBNR for classes with high

" estimation uncertainty, but which are less
material. This included performing a
combination of benchmarking the
company’s assumptions against those used -
in the market for similar lines of business,
conducting diagnostic tests to assess
whether the method used align with

. development patterns and loss ratios
.suggested by the data and recalculating the

' company’s estimates to ensure
computational accuracy

* Analysed movements in ultimate Iosses and

actual vs. expected analyses for the
remaining classes of business.

N Conducted a roll-forward to Q4 2022 on the

classes independently projected, and
classes analysed through methodology and
assumptions by analysing actual -
experience. Where there has been an
increase in uncertainty during the roliforward
period, we reperformed our analysis.

* Analysed the historical net to gross
reinsurance claims ratios and the in-force -
reinsurance arrangements to evaluate the
net of reinsurance IBNR for classes
independently projected and where we have
reviewed their methodology and .
assumptions.

We performed the procedures above over the
valuation of IBNR and related recoverables
from reinsurers, without control reliance, as the
-nature of the account balance is such that we
would expect to obtain sufficient audit
evidence through substantive procedures
alone.

Our observations -

-Based on our procedures, we found the

valuation of gross claims IBNR and related
recoverable from reinsurers on claims IBNR to

 be reasonable.‘
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Risk of inappropriate revenue recognition -
(including mandatory fraud risk)

Valuation of accrued pipeline premiums -
£193 million; 2021 - £177 million;

Refer to Note 3.2 “Critical Accounting
Estimates and Judgements — Pipeline
premiums and associated loss reserve” and
Note 2.3.2 “Revenue Recognition — Gross

| Premiums Written” ’

The risk of fraud in revenue recognition is
presumed to be a significant risk on all audits
due to the potential to inappropriately shift the
timing and basis of revenue recognition as well
as the potential to record fictitious revenues or
fail to record actual revenues.

For the company, the risk of fraud in the
recognition of premiums primarily relates to the
estimation of accrued pipeline premiums.
Pipeline premiums exist where the company
makes an estimate of premiums written during
the year that have not yet been notified by the
financial year end based on prior year

The company uses an actuarial technique in
the calculation of accrued pipeline premiums
which involve the use of significant judgements
specifically in the selection of expected
development patterns ‘and earning patterns,
-resulting in a high degree of estimation
uncertainty, with a potential range of
reasonable outcomes greater than our
materiality for the financial statements as a
whole. We therefore identified the valuation of
accrued pipeline premiums as a significant risk
and a key audit matter.

»  With the assistance of our own actuarial

experience and current year business volumes.

We performed the following procedures:

» Obtained an understanding of the process of
calculating accrued pipeline premiums.

» Performed ook back procedures to validate
the accwécy of the company's previous
estimates, by analysing actuals to
estimates, and investigating any significant
variances.

specialists, we evaluated the judgements
made in the calculation of plpelme
premiums. -

+ Recalculated the amount of accrued prpellne
premiums as at year-end.

We performed the procedures above over the
valuation of pipeline premiums, without control
reliance, as the nature of the account balance
is such that we would expect to obtain sufficient
audit evidence through substantive procedures
alone. . ' ‘

Our observations

Based on these procedures, we found that the
valuation of accrued pipeline premrums to be
reasonable.

Our application of materiality and an overviewlof the scope of our audit

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative
thresholds for materiality. These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the
scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial
statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and
" on the financial statements as a whole. Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality

for the financial statements as a whole as follows: -

/Overall materiality

£28.4 million (2021: £24.4 million)

How we determined it

1% of Gross written premlums (2021: 1% of gross wrltten
" premiums)
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Rationale for benchmark applied in determining our materiality, we considered financial

: : metrics which we believed to be relevant, and concluded
that gross written premium was the most . relevant
benchmark. Gross written premiums is a key measure
used by the shareholders in.assessing the performance of
the company and provides a consistent and stable basis
. ' . on which to determine materiality. - .

Performance materiality ‘ Performance materiality is 'set to reduce to an

‘ o : appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of -
uncorrected and undetected misstatements in the financial
statements exceeds materiality for the financial statements
as a whole.

We set performance materiality at £2t .3 million-(2021:
£14.6 million), which represents 75% (2021:60%) of
overall materiality.

The primary factors we considered in determining the level

of performance materiality include our understanding of

the company's control environment; the level and nature of -
errors detected in our previous audit and our expectation

of the number of errors in the current year audit.

Reporting threshold We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report

o : to them misstatements identified during our audit above
£1.4 million (2021: £1.1 million) as well as misstatements
below that amount that, in our view, warranted reporting for
qualitative reasons.

As pait of designing our audit, we assessed the risk of material misstatement in the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and then designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those,
risks. In particular, we looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, such as assumptions
on significant accounting estimates. : '

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed sufficient work to be able to give an
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. We used the outputs of our risk assessment, our
understandlng of the company, its environment, controls, and critical business processes, to consider
-qualitative factors to ensure that we obtained suffi crent coverage across all fmancral statement line
items.

Based on the outputs of our risk assessment, we identified that the company is comprised mainly of the
company’'s UK operations and its Lexington division. Given its significance due to its overall size, we
performed a full-scope a'udit of the company's UK operations. For the company’s Lexington division,
we identified certain account balances-which were considered to be significant in size or audit risk at-
the financial statement line item level in relation to the company and therefore performed audit
procedures over those spec;f ¢ line items.

\

" The Company utilises certain operational shared service centres managed centrally by its ultimate
parent company in the US. This includes shared services such as investment management, and
performance of certain financial control activities to support the production of the company'’s financial
information including IT functionality and controls. Specified audit procedures were performed by a US-
based shared-service organisation audltor over these shared service centres in accordance wrth our
instructions. :
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We determined the level of involvement we needed as the company's auditor in the audit work of the

_shared-service organisation auditors to be able to conclude whether sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence was obtained to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements as a whole: We
maintained regular and timely communication with the shared-service organization auditors, including
discussions, phone calls and written instructions, and reviewed their work, where appropriate.

.Other information

The other information comprises the informiation .included in the annual report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent -
otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the -
course of audit or otherwise appears to be materlally misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives
rise to a materlal misstatement in the financial statements themselves. If, based on the work we have
performed we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. :

We have nothing to report in this regard. -

Opi'nions on other matters prescribed by the. Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

e the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the fmancral year for whlch
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

. e the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable
legal requirements. : : ‘

Matters on which we are required to Areport~by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the cornpany and its environment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report or the directors’ report.

We have nothing to.report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act
2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion: '

» - adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our
audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

e the company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records .and returns;
or : : '

‘e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
¢ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
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Responsibilities of Directors

As explained more fully in the statement of directors’ responsibilities set out on page 25, the directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a
true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's‘responsibilities for the audit.of the financial s_tatements |

"~ Our objectlves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnanmal statements as a whole
are free from material mlsstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error .and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. '

The extent to WhICh our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, |ncIud|ng fraud is detalled a

.below. "

Irregularities including fraud, are instances of non- -compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material mrsstatements in respect
of |rregu|ar|t|es |nclud|ng fraud.

Based on our understanding of the company and its industry, we considered that non-compliance with
the following laws and regulations might have a material effect on the financial statements: non-
compliance with the Prudential Regulation Authority’s (‘PRA”) and Financial Conduct Authority’'s
(“FCA”) regulations. , ‘ -

To help us identify instances of non-compliance with these laws and regulations, and in identifying and
assessing the risks of material misstatement in respect to non- comphance our procedures included,
but were not limited to:

e At the planning stage of our audit, gaining an understanding of the legal and regulatory framework
applicable to the company and the industry in which it operates, and considering the risk of acts by
the company which were contrary to the applicable laws and regulations, including fraud;

e Inquiring of the directors, management and, where appropriate, those charged with governance,

- as to whether the company is in compliance with laws and regulations, and discussing their policies

. and procedures regarding compliance with laws and regulations;

« Inspecting correspondence wrth relevant licensing or regulatory authorities |nclud|ng the PRA, the

- FCA and HMRC;

. Revrewmg minutes of directors meetings in the year; and
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. Discussihg amongst the engagement team the laws and regulations listed above, and remain'ing
alert to any indications of non-compliance. '

‘We also consndered those Iaws and regulations that have a direct effect on the preparation of the "
financial statements, such as-.the Companies Act 2006, UK tax Ieglslatlon and pensnon Ieglslatlon

In addition, we evaluated the directors’ and management's incentives and opportunities for fraudulent
manipulation of the financial statements, including the risk of management override of controls, and
determined that the principal risks related to posting manua!l journal entries to manipulate financial
performance, mahagement_ bias through judgements and assumptions in significant accounting
estimates, in particular in relation to valuation of claims IBNR, revenue recognition (which we pinpointed
to the valuation of Accrued Pipeline Premlums and Premiums with nonstandard earning patterns) and
significant one-off or unusual transactlons

Our procedures in relation to fraud included but were not hmlted to:
* Making enquiries of the directors and management on whether they had knowledge of any
©actual, suspected or aIIeged fraud;
* Gaining an understandlng of the internal controls establlshed to mmgate risks related to fraud
e Dlscussmg amongst the engagement team the risk of fraud;
. CrmcaIIy assessing accounting estimates |mpact|ng amounts included in the financial
statements for evidence of management bias;

~» - Considering significant transactions outside of the normal course of busmess Our approach
included management inquiry, review of the Board minutes, review of correspondences ‘with
regutators and analytical review to identify significant movements on transactions and balances

_ and substantively testing the transaction and related disclosure, where applicable;

+  Reviewing a risk-based selection of journals based on what we considered as high-risk criteria
and testing these against supporting documentations and obtaining management explanations;

+  Understanding the rationale for and testing new related party transactions and balances; and
.+ Incorporating _unpredictability in performing substantive procedures on account

* balances/assertions not othervwse tested due to materlallty, hence providing an opportunity to
be overlooked.

The primary responsibility for the prevention and detection of irregularities, including fraud, rests with
both those charged with governance and management. As with any audit, there remained a risk of non-

.detection of ifregularities, as these may -involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal controis. . '

The risks of materlal misstatement that had the greatest effect on our audlt are discussed in the “Key
audit matters” section of this report.

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the FinanciaI.Reporting’. Council's website at
www_frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Other matters which we 'afe required to address

Following the recommendation of the audit committee, we were appointed by the Board of Directors on
11 May 2021 to audit the financial statements for the year ending 30 November 2021 and subsequent
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financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is 2 years, covering the years ending
30 November 2021 to 30 November 2022. -

The non-éudit servibes prohibited by the FRC’s Ethicﬁa[ Standard were not provided to the company and
we remain independent of the company in conducting our audit. :

Our audit opinion is consistent with our additional report to the audit committee.

Use of the audit 'réport

This report is made solely to the company’é members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
company’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permltted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body for-our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinigpns we have formed. :

Lionel Cazali (Senior Statutory Audntor) for and on behalf of Mazars LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

30 Old Bailey

London 4 .

ECAM7AU - . | | t
Date: 17 April 2023 ' '
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 Nov_eihber 2022

~ Technical Account

\

Year ended 30  Year ended 30
November 2022 * November 2021

. Notes .
! : £fm . £'m
Technical Account - General Business - o :
"Gross premiums written . . 8 2,840.8 . 24454
Outward reinsurance premiums (1,555.2) 1(1,210.3)
Net premiums written 1,285.6 1,235.1
Change in the gross prdvision for uneaméd premiums (57.2) (119.5) -
Change in the provision for unearned premiums - reinsurers’ share 106.0 " 65.1
Earned premiums - net of reinsurance 1,3344 ) 1,180.7
Allocated investment return transfened from the non-technical 10.2 76.8 178.1
.account ~ .
Llaims paid - gross _ 222 (1,571.4) (1 156. 1)
" Claims paid - reinsurers’ share ) 22.2 839.4 ) 473.0
Change in the provision for claims - gross 222 " (284.1) (266.1)
Change in the provision for claims - reinsurers' share’ 22.2 177.6 113.0
-Claims Incurred - net of reinsurance ( (838.5) : (836.2)
Acqunsmon costs 9.1 (459.0) . (394.9)
Change in deferred acqunsmon costs 9.2 (28.6) ) (15.1)
Administrative expenses 9.3 (148.9) (113.2)
Reinsurance commissions 9.4 294.5 2139
Net operating expenses 9 (342.0) (309.3)
Balance on technical account for general business’

' 2307 2133
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L4

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the'yeal.' ended 30 November 2022

" Non-Technical Account

Year ended 30

Year ended 30

November 2022 November 2021
- Notes : i .
: £m £'m
Non-Technical Account

'Balance on the technical account for general business 230.7 213.3
" Income from other invéstments , 10.1 109.8 106.0
" (Losses)/Gains on the realisation of investments (10.5) 94.9
Investment Income 99.3 200.9
Investment expenses and charges A (22.5) (22.7)
Allpcgted investment return transferred‘_to the general business 10.2 (76.8) (178.1)

technical .account )

. Other income 11 0.7 14.8
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 231.4 '228.2
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 12 (47.8) (61.2)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 183.6 167.0 .
Profit for the financial year 183.6 167.0
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealised losses on investments (448.9) (136.9)
Currency translation differences ~ : . 1227 67
Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined benefit pension schemes (8.1) 2.6
Other Comprehensive Income ) (6.0) (5.5)
Taxation in respect of items of other comprehensive income 12.3 109.0 32.9
Other comprehensive income for the year ‘ (231.3) (100.2)

. Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (47.7) 66.8

Total comprehensive income for the year is entirely attributable to the sole shareholder of the Company
and is derived from continuing operations. All amounts included within .other comprehensive income,
with the exception of actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes and associated tax, are
potentially items that may be reclassified subsequently to the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The notes on pages 41 to 90 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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>~ Balance Sheet

As at 30 November 2022

[4

- 30 November. 30 November

Notes 2022 2021
: £m £'m
Assets . . . ‘
Intangible Assets A 10.4 12.4
Investments . ' - ‘ . N o
Property and Equipment - ‘15 1 96.0 101.9
Investments in group undertakings and participating 16 ‘ . )
interests . - 19.0 19.0
Other Financial Investments . ' S ’
Debt securities and fixed income securities 17 - 4,367.1 4,391.6
_ Loans - S . ¥ ' 344.6 286.5
Reinsurers' Share of Technical Provisions : ' : 3
Claims outstanding including IBNR and LAE 18 - . -1,855.8 1,680.6
Provision for uneamed premiums 18 638.2 474.5
Debtors . .
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations - 19 . 1,038.2 889.3
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 19 525.2 215.9
Other debtors ‘ ' - 19 103.7 74.3
Taxation ‘ : ‘ -
Current tax asset . ‘ K -23 . . 9.2 -
Deferred tax asset ) ’ 23 101:6 -
Other Assets . - . ' T ’ :
Cash at bank and in hand : 20 332.6 193.3
Other : : ) 20 : 717 361.6
Prepayments and Accrued income ' ) ' N A
Accrued interest and rent T . 385 39.7
Deferred acquisition costs : . 165.0 154.9
" Total Assets R - 9,716.8 ' 8,895.5
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4

\‘

'Balance Sheet (continued)

As at 30 November 2022

© 30 November . 30 November

. Notes 12022 © 2020
, T . . £'m £'m
Capital and Reserves A ) '
Called up share capital o 21 15.3 15.3
Share premium account . A 1,063.7 1,063.7
Other resenves - L 21 . (239.9) (16.7)
Profit and loss account . 3 21 : 1,013.9 - 835.1°
Total Equity : ‘ 1,853.0 1,897.4-
Liabilities
Technical Provisions . . . ,
Claims outstanding |nc|ud|ng IBNR and LAE 22 l 51279 . 4,694.7 .
Provsion for uneamed premiums 22 . 1,336.5 - 1,200.3
Provisions for Other Risks o : A .
Other provisions . ’ " 335 10.7
Taxation" . ' ‘ e . A
Current tax liability ’ 23 o - , 6.3
Deferred tax liability S ‘ t 23 ' - -89
Deposits received from reinsurers . 119.6 81.0
, Creditors , S .
Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 24 . 139.3 ' 171
Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 24 . 691.6 410.9 |
Other.credltors~|nctud|ng taxation and social o4 415.4 : 468.2
security - SR ' -
Total Liabilities B ‘ _ : 7,863.8 6,998.1
Total Equity and Liabilities s v ~9,716.8 : 8,895.5

- The.notes on pages 41 to 90 form an integralfpart of thesé Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements on pages 36 to 90 were approved by the Board of Directors on 6 March 2023
‘and were signed on its behalf by:

74:““*\1"/\41

"+ Mr. Anthony Baldwin
Chief Executive Officer
17 April 2023

-
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Statement of Changes in Equity‘

For the year ended 30 November 2022 * .=~ -

VLo

Total

Called Up Share Share Premium - ~ Other Profit and Loss : N
Capital” Account Resenes Account Shareholders’ .
. o . . . Funds
) £m . " £'m £'m £'m £m
At 1 December 2020 ' 16.3 1,063.7 86.1 662.9 ' 1,828.0
Profit for the year o - - S 167.0 167.0
Other comprehensive income - - (102.8) - 26 . (100.2)
Equity settled share based- =~ = - o o . C
payment schemes : . - -7 : - 2.6 .26
At 30 November 2021 ’ ’ - 153 . 1,063.7 . (16.7) . 835.1 " 1,897.4
Profit for the year B - - - 183.6 183.6
Other comprehensive income ) - - (223.2) (8.1) - {(231.3) |
Equity settled share based : o :
payment schemes o ‘ - - - 33 33
At 30 November 2022 o ’ 15.3 - 1,063.7 " (239.9) 1,013.9 1,853.0

~

The notes on pages 41 to 90 form an integrél part of these Fina_hciél Statements.

[l

\
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1 GENERAL INFORMATION

- American International Group UK Limited (the “Company”) is a private company incorporated in the
~ United Kingdom and registered in England and Wales and is limited by shares. The Company's
immediate and ultimate parents are AIG Holdings Europe Limited and American International Group,
Inc ("AlIG") respectively. The Company is a multiple line general insurance company writing substantially
all lines.of propeny and casualty insurance. Major lines of insurance written include commercial,
personal insurance, accident and health and specialty coverage. .

The registered office and principal place of business is: The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London
EC3M 4AB. These Fmanc1a| Statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 6
March 2023. '

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting pohcnes adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements are set out
below. These policies have been con5|stentlyapplled to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.
The financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the Company and are drawn up
to 30 November each year. : -

21 BaS|s of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compllance with the Companles Act 2006 and the
requirements set out in Schedule 3 of the Large and Medium-sized Companles and Groups (Accounts -
and Reports) Regulations 2008 (S1 2008/410) as they relate to insurance companies. The Company’s
financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Financial Reporting Standard ("FRS") 102,
The Financial Reporting Standard Applicable.in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) and FRS
103, Insurance Contracts (FRS 103). :

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis except that certain assets
“and liabilities are measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as described in the accountlng policies
below. :

The Company is mcorporated and domiciled in the United Klngdom and registered in England and
Wales. The primary economic environment within which the Company operates is the United Kingdom;
and, therefore, its functional and presentational currency is Pounds Sterling. Items included in the.
Company's Financial Statements are measured and presented in millions of Pounds Sterling. :

The Financial Statements are separate Flnanmal Statements and contaln flnanmal information related
to the Company as an individual Company and do not contain consolidated fnanmal information related
to the Company being the parent of a group. ' :

The Company has taken advantage of section 401 of the Companies Act 2006 (the Act), which exempts
- an intermediate parent company that is a subsidiary of a parent established outside the UK from the
requirement to prepare consolidated financial statements if it and all of its subsidiary undertakings are
"included in the consolidated financial statements of a larger group drawn up in a manner equivalent to
consolidated financial statements produced in accordance with Part 5 of the Act and in‘accordance with
accounting standards which are equivalent to UK-adopted international accounting standards, as
determined in accordance with Commission Regulation (EC) No 1569/2007 of 21 December 2007, as
amended by TheOfficiaI Listing of Securities, Prospectus and Transparency (Amendment etc.) (EU
Exit) Regulations 2019 (SI 2019/707) (paragraph AG9) (Section 401(2)(b) sub paragraph (iv)). '
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The Company and all of its subsidiary undertakings are included in the consolidated financial
.. statements of American International Group Inc., a company incorporated in the State of Delaware,
United States of America: It has been determined that, for the years presented, these consolidated
Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with US GAAP, are drawn up in a manner equivalent to
the requirements of Section 401 of the Act. The Company has therefore not prepared consolidated
Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared considering the Application Guidance in FRS 100,
Application of Financial Reporting Requirements. The Company is considered to be a quallfyrng entity
,and has applled the exemptions available under FRS 102:

from disclosing the Company key management personnel compensation as per paragraph 33.7
from preparing a statement of cash flows as per Section 7 paragraph 3.17 (d)
from disclosing detailed transactions with related parties that are wholly-owned subsidiaries
within the AIG Group as per section 33.1A

e from disclosing share based payments as per Section 26 paragraph 26. 18(b) 26. 19 to 26.21
and 26.23.

Going Concern

The Directors have considered all available information, including an assessment of available financial
resources supported by prudent investment principles, a high quality of invested assets, sound
underwriting procedures, a strong control and risk mitigation environment (including, but not limited to,
the use of reinsurance) and the support of a financially strong parent company and believe that the
Company is well placed to manage it business and operational risks successfully.

As set out in the Strategic Report, the Company has remained resilient over the last three years to the
continued risks and disruption associated with the Covid-19 pandemic and there is confidence that the
Company has the financial strength, capital, . I|qU|drty and strategy to improve on the financial
performance in the future with the benefits of experience and scale of the AIG Group, the Company has
-considerable financial resources together with long-term contracts with customers and suppliers across
the UK.

Severe but plausible downside scenarios have been considered including, but not limited to, any

potential impact of the invasion of Ukraine by Russia as well as geopolitical and economic uncertainty.

The Company has used forecasts based on its 3-year strategy to consider these downside scenarios,

with stress testing being performed on factors such as performance, solvency position, liquidity and

capital. Retrospective’ analysis has also been conducted to assess the historical accuracy of past
‘ budgets

The Directors have considered all available information, which includes, but not limited to, a review of
the Company’s current.and projected future: performance, solvency position, liquidity, funding capital
maintenance funding, potential risks and uncertainties. The forecasts prepared and reviewed consider
the Company’s 3-year strategy through to 2025.

The Company has considered both quantitative and qualitative data for their going concern assessment.

There have been -no material uncertainties identified in relation to any events, conditions or the

significant judgements exercised during the going concern assessment. As a consequence,. the
_ Directors are confident that the Company is well placed. to manage its business risks and has adequate
_ financial resources to continue in operational existence for a period of at least twelve months from the
date these financial statements are’signed. Accordingly, the Company contlnues to prepare its financial
statements on a gomg concern basis. :
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2.2 Foreign Currencies
The Lexington division is a self-contained and integrated operation and has distinct and separate
activities, so is treated as a foreign operation: - s :
e The division is'separately managed and operated and the integrated operatlons and activities
are distinguishable and tracked separately for management reporting purposes.
e Lexington holds its own relevant assets.and liabilities, mcludmg a separate mvestment portfolio,
and is self-sufficient for funding purposes.
e The division’s financial position/performance is dlstmgulshable from other d|V|S|ons being
" recorded in a separate general ledger.
The functional currency of the Lexington division is US Dollar, takmg mto account the following
considerations:
¢ Risk location for busmess is predomlnantly in the United States of America.
_s Business is mainly transacted in US Dollar, with the majority of cash flows in US Dollar.
¢ [nvestments held for Lexmgton are predominantly in US Dollar. ’

2.2.1 Functional Currencies — The functional currency of the Company and its UK division is UK
pound sterling. The functional currency of the Ireland Branch is Euros and the Company's
Lexington business division has a functional currency of US dollar. As the business activity of the
freland Branch is largely _conducted in Euros, it has been appropriate for Euros to be considered
as its functional currency. Translation of foreign operations to presentational currency is outlined
below in Note 2.2.3. Transactions and balances in currencies other than the functional currency
are treated as foreign currency items.

12,22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances - Foreign currency transactions during the year
are translated into the functional currency using the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency at the rates of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities are translated into functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the date of the transaction or most recent date of valuation where they are held at fair value.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting frorh the settlement of foreign currency transactions

and the translation of foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities at year end

' exchange rates.are recogmsed in the Statement of Comprehenswe Income except as noted
A below :

For foreign currency. denominated monetary assets designated as available-for-sale, such as
debt securities, translation differences calculated with reference to the asset's amortised cost are
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, whereas-foreign exchange differences
arising on the cumulative fair value gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income and included within the fair value reserve within equity. Translation differences on non-
monetary available-for-sale financial assets, such as equity securities, are recognised within
other comprehensive income as part of the fair value gains and losses in the year.

2.2.3 Translation to Presentational Currency - The operating results and financial position of the
non-sterling functional currency division are translated into sterling as follows:

. Assets and liabilities for each Balance Sheet' category presented are translated at the
exchange rate at the date of each Balance Sheet;
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¢ Income and expenses for each Statement Of Other Comprehensive Income presented are
translated at the average exchange rates for each year; and

. o -All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive mcome and

accumulated asa separate component of equity in the currency translation reserve.

23 Insurance Contracts _
The Company follows the FRS 103 Insurance Contracts’ standard where this is relevant to insurance -
ccontracts (both direct and assumed busmess) that the entity issues and reinsurance contracts that the
entity holds. :

~ Under this standard, all balances relating to insurance contracts are specifically stated as -being '
monetary items for the purposes of accounting for non-functional currency denominated transactions.

231

2.3.2

Product Classification - A contract is recognised as an insurance contract if it involves the
assumption by the Company of significant insurance risk. Insurance risk is transferred to ‘the
Company where it agrees to compensate a policyholder if a specified uncertain event, other than
those caused by changes in a financial variable, such as interest and foreign exchange rates,
adversely affects the policyholder. Once a contract has been classn‘” ed as an insurance contract,
it remains an insurance contract until derecognised, even if the msurance risk becomes
insignificant during this period.

Any contract that does not involve the transfer of significant insurance risk is accounted for as an
investment contract. Transactions under investment contracts are not recognised through the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, with the exception of any-fee income and related claims
handling costs associated with these contracts, but are included within Debtors or Creditors as
appropriate.

Gross P_remiums Written - Gross premiums written, both direct and assumed, relate to business
incepted during the year, together with any difference between premiums booked for prior years

"and the pipeline premium accrual. Premiums are stated net of insurance premium taxes and

duties levied. As premium refunds become payable, they are accounted for as adjustments to
gross premiums written in the year in ‘which the refund is payable. Pipeline premiums — which
are an estimate of premiums written during the year that have not yet been notified by the financial
yearlend — and premiums collected by intermediaries but not remitted to the Company are -

determined based on estimates from underwriting or prior experience and are included in

E premiums written during the year. Further detail on the treatment of pipeline premiums can be

233

found in Note 3.2.

Unearned Premiums - Unearned premiums represent the proportion of premiums written that
relate to periods of insurance coverage to be provided in periods subsequent to the reporting
date. Unearned premiums are earned as revenue over the period of the contract and are

* principally calculated on a daily pro rata basis, unless there is a marked unevenness in the
" incidence of risk over the coverage period. in these cases, premiums are recognised based on

234

the assessed incidence of risk. Further detail on the unearned premiums can be found in Note

3.8,

Insurance Claims Insurance claims incurred in the year comprise claims paid in the year,
changes in the provisions for outstanding claims, whether reported or not, any related loss
adjustment expenses less, where applicable, an allowance for salvage and other recoveries,
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236

together with.any adjustments to claims outstandmg from previous years. This includes both
direct and assumed claims.

Acqunsntion Costs - Acquisition costs, WhICh represent commissions and other related costs
are deferred and amortlsed over the period in which the related premiums are earned.

Claims Provisions and Related Reinsurance Reoqveries - Provision is made at the year-end
for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the reporting date, including the cost
of claims incurred but not yet reported to the Company. Although the Company takes' all
reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropﬁate information regarding its claim exposures,
given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions it is likely that the final outcome will be:

' different from the original liability established.

Claims provrsnon is made for the full cost of settling outstanding claims at the balance sheet date,
including claims incurred but not yet reported at that date, net of salvage and subrogation
recoveries. Outstanding claims provisions are not discounted for the time value of money except

_for claims to be settled by Periodical Payment Orders (PPOs) established under the UK Courts

Act 2003 and Future Policy Benefits relating to long- duration contracts.

The Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) reserve is generally subject to a greater degree of
uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling claims already notified to the Company,
where more information about the claim event is generally available. It includes an allowance for
any consistent under or over-estimation in the case reserves. The IBNR review is conducted on
a class of business basis. The in-house actuarial team conducts the assessment which is subject
to an internal and external peer review process. Standard actuarial methodologies are used to
evaluate and determine thé IBNR reserves for all areas of the business including -loss
development methods and the -analysis of individual cases in more volatile lines as appropriate.
The Companys actuaries determine and select the most appropriate actuarial method to adopt
for each business class. They also determine the appropriate segmentation of data from which
the adequacy of the reserve can be established. A point estimate is determined from these
detailed reviews and the sum of these point estimates for each class of business provides the
overall actuarial point estimate for the IBNR reserve for the Company.

The ultimate process by which the actual carried reserves are determined takes ‘into account both
the actuarial point estimate and numerous other internal and external factors such as ‘claims
initiatives and economic conditions in the respective country. The majority of the IBNR reserve

_relates to the longer-tail classes of business and the actuaries conduct sensitivity analysis so that

. _senior management understand the key areas of uncertainties which could potentially lead to the .

final actual outcome being materially different. The Company's actuaries determine their best
estimate of the undiscounted IBNR reserve and report to the Reserves Committee. The general
insurance loss reserves can generally be categorised into two distinct groups. One group is short-
tail classes of business consisting mainly of property; personal insurance lines, marine and

" energy. The other group is long-tail commercial lines of business which includes excess and

primary liability, Directors and Officers (D&O), professional liability, employers Ilability, general
liability and related classes. - :

Short-tail classes do not have a 'significant delay from the date of accident to date of report to the
Company and then settled by the Company. The estimates for these classes are more reliant on -
the case estimate. on individual ¢laims and utilises loss development methodologies in the -
projection of the future development of these case estimates.
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Long-tail classes generally relate to claims where liability has to be established or where there is
an element of bodily injury. For these classes it may take some time from the date of accident for
the claim to emerge and for claims to be settled from notification date due to the time taken to
establish liability. Estimation of net losses for ong-tail lines of business is a corhplex process and
depends on a number of factors, including the class and volume of business involved, as well as
premium rate changes, changes in exposure and claim inflation. The actuarial methods used by
the Company for most long-tail commercial lines include loss development methods and
expected loss ratio methods, including the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method. Exceptional large
claims or évents, to the extent that these distort the historical development, are removed from:
the analysis and considered separately.

Liability Adequacy - At each reporting'date, the Company reviews its unexpired risks and
performs a iiability adequacy test. Provision is made for any unexpired risks arising where the
expected value of claims and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force
at the reporting date exceeds the provision for unearned premiums in relation to such policies
after the deduction of any deferred acquisition costs. The expected value is determined by

‘reference to recent experience and allowing for changes to the premium rates. The provision for

unexpired risks is calculated separately by reference to classes of business that are managed

’ together and after taking account of relevant investment returns.

Reinsurance - The Company cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business with retention-
limits set for each line of business. Limits are set by using the principles laid out by the Board
with respect to the risk appetite. The level the limits are set at will depend on the capital
requirement impact of the retention, the target éapital position and the surplus above capital
requirements, the planned level of underwriting profit and the cost and availability of
reinsurance. Other considerations will include stress and scenario testing and recent claims
experience with the aim being to reduce the volatility of results. ’

The contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers, under which the Company is
compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the Company and that meet the
classification requirements for insurance contracts, are classified as reinsurance contracts.
Onwards reinsurance premiums are recognised in the same accounting year as the related
premium income. :

Unearned reinsurance premiums represent the proportion of ceded premiums written that relate
to periods of reinsurance coverage to be provided in periods subsequent to the reporting date.
Unearned premiums are earned over the period of the contract and are principally calculated on
a daily pro rata basis, unless there is a marked unevenness in the incidence of risk over the
coverage period. In these cases, premiums are recognised based on the assessed incidence of
risk. ‘

Reinsurance claims recoveries are recognised in the same accounting year as the related
insurance claims are accounted for. '

The amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated based upon the gross provisions, having
due regard to their collectability. The reinsurance recoveries in respect of estimated claims
incurred but not reported are assumed to be consistent with the historical pattern of such
recoveries, adjusted to reflect changes in the nature and extent of the reinsurance programme
over time. The recoverability of reinsurance recoveries is assessed having regard to market data
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on the financial strength of each of the reinsurers. The reinsurers’ share of claims incurred in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income feflects the amounts received or receivable from reinsurers .
in respect of those claims incurred durmg the year. :

'_The reinsurance IiabiIities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognised. .

in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as outward reinsurance premiums. Reinsurance contracts
that principally transfer financial risk to another party are accounted for as inve.stment contracts directly
through the Balance Sheet and are not included in reinsurance assets or liabilities. A deposit asset or
liability is recognlsed based on the consideration paid or received less any eprrcrtIy identified premlums
or fees to be retalned by the remsured

24 Property and Equipment ) ~
Owner occupied properties are held at revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation
.less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Other .
* items of property and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any

accumulated impairment losses. Owner occupied properties are revalued on a regular basis at open
market valuation by an independent, professionally qualified expert. These valuations are in accordance
with the requirements of the International Valuation Standards Council and the revaluatlon model wrthln
FRS 102. :

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation is' recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, in which case the increase is "
credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously expensed. A decrease in the carrying
amount arising on a revaluation is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance,
if any, held.in the revaluation reserve, included within Other Reserves — AFS Fair value reserve under
Note 21 .2, refating to a previous revaluation of that asset. :

Property and equipment are depreciated to their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is .
calculated on a straight-line basis to reduce the carrymg value to the resrdual amount over the following

years:

Land: - Not depreeiated

Property 40 years
Leasehold Improvements 5 years
Fixtures and Fittings . 4 years

' The residual values, length of the economic Iives and. depreciation method applied are reviewed on a

regular basis, and at least at every reporting date, and adjusted as appropriate. Where the carrying
amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount. Gains and losses on dlsposal of property and equipment are determlned by
reference to their carrying amount. :

2.5 lntanglble Assets

Intanglble assets include capitalised software costs. Capltallsed software costs represent costs directly
related to obtaining, developing or upgrading internal use software. Such costs are capitalised and
amortised on a straight-line basis over the software’s useful life which is a period not exceeding five
years. ' ‘
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Goodwill is defined as the exceés of the consideration transferred for the acquisition of a new business
over the net asset value of the identifiable assets. In such cases goodwill is capitalised and amortised
over the useful economic life, not exceeding-5 years.

Acquired brands comprise of termination agreements relating to commission rights attached to the
Direct Marketing portfolio which was historically distributed through third parties, primarily financial
institutions. Each of these termination agreements involved an upfront fee of commission and such
costs are capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over the acquired brands useful life.

Intangible assets are reviewed annually for impairment to assess whether an impairment indicator or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

2.6 Investments in Group Undertakings
Investments in group undertakings are stated at cost less impairment.

.2.7 Financial Assets and Liabilities .

The company has chosen to apply the recégnition and measurement provisions of IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (as adopted for use in the UK) in applying FRS 102, the
Financial Reporting Standard appllcable in the UK and Repubhc of Ireland.

- 271 Recognltlon and derecognltlon - A financial asset is initially recognised on the date the
Company becomes committed to purchase the asset at its fair value plus directly related
acquisition costs, except for those assets ‘classified as fair value through profit or loss where
acquisition ‘costs are recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. A
financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have been transferred and
the risks and rewards of ownership have been substantially transferred by the Company. On
initial recognition, the Company classifies its financial assets into one of the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through income; loans and receivables; or available-for-sale financial
assets. For financial instruments classified in categories that require them to be measured at their
fair value at the reporting date, fair value is determined with reference to the quoted market bid -
prices, or by using an appropriate valuatioh model.

2.7.2 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Statement of Other Comprehensnve Income -
Financial assets may be classified on initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or
loss if such designation: (a) eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency; (b) applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that. the

. Company manages and evaluates on a fair value basis; or (c) relates to an instrument that
contains an embedded derivative which is not closely related to the host contract. Gains and
losses on financial assets designated at fair value are recognised directly in the profit or loss -
which forms part of the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

273 Loans and Receivables - Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable repayments
that are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and receivables, except for those
that are classified as available-for-sale or designated as at fair value through income. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any
impairment losses. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of
a financial asset or a financial liability (or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective.interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
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expected life of the financial instrument or, when approprtate, a shorter period to the net ‘carrying
amount of the financial asset or financiat liability. -

. 2.7.4 Available-For-Sale - Non-derivative financial assets that are not classified as designated at fair
value through profit and loss are classified as available-for-sale. Financial assets can be °
designated as available-for-sale on initial 'rec_ognition. They are subsequently measured at fair

“value with changes in fair value reported in in the Other Comprehensive Income until disposal,
when the cumulative gain or loss, previously recognised in Other Comprehensive Income, is
reclassified from equity and recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Impairment
losses and exchange differences resulting from the retranslation of the amortised cost of foreign
currency monetary available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in income together with
interest calculated using the effective interest method.

2.7.5 Financial Liabilities - A financial liability is initially recognised on the date the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially
recognised at fair value including, other than for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs directly attributable to the issue of the instrument. Other than derivatives
which are subsequently measured at fair value, all other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at. amortised cost using the effective interest method. A financial liability is
derecognised from the Balance Sheet when the obligation is discharged, cancelled, or expires.

A

2.8 Offsetting of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

)
2. 9 Investment Income
Investment income to be recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income includes investment
income (comprising of interest, dividends and the amortisation of any discount or premium on available-
for-sale debt securities), realised gains and losses and movements in unrealised gains and losses on
financial assets held at fair value through profit or loss. Investment expenses to be recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income includes Interest payable, investment expenses and impairment
losses. - : -

Interest income is recognised as accrued based on the effective interest method Dividend income is
recognised as the Company's right to those leldends becomes uncondltlonal Rental income is .
recognised on a straight-line basis-

The total actual investment return on investments which support our general insurance technical
provisions and associated equity is reallocated from the non-technical account to the technical account. -
This was first performed for the year ended 30 November 2020 and is presented in Note 10.

2.10 Impairment of Financial Assets

. The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial .
asset or'group of financial assets classified as either loans and receivables or -available-for-sale is
irnpaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired, and an impairment loss recognised,
if there is objective evidence that an event, or events has occurred subsequent to the initial recognition
of the financial asset or group of financial assets that has adversely affected the amount or timing of
future cash flows from the asset. »
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2.10.1 Loans and Receivables - Where there is evidehce that the contractual cash flows of a financial
- asset classified as loans and receivables will not be received in.full, an impairment charge is
"+ recognised in income to reduce the carrying value of the financial asset to its recoverable amount.

2.10.2 Available-For-Sale Financial Assets - Where a decline in the fair value of a financial asset
classified as available-for-sale has been recognised in the fair value reserve and there is
objective_evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss is transferred out of the fair.
value reserve in equity and recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The
cumulative impairment loss recognised is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of
prinCipal repayments and amortisation for debt securities) and its current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in profit or loss. impairment losses previously recognised

_ for debt securities are reversed if there is a subsequent increase in their fair value and that this
increase can be objectively linked to an event subsequent to the recognition of the impairment.
Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity instruments are not reversed once it has been
recognised through the. Statement of Comprehensive Income.

2.11 Employee Benefits and Share Based Payments’
2.11.1 Short-term employee benefits - Short-term employee benefits, including compensated
absences, are benefits to be paid within one year after the end of the reporting year in which the
- related services are rendered. A liability and expense-are recognised for the undiscounted
amount expected to be paid for short-term employee benefits in the year in which the employee
" renders services in exchange for the benefits.

2.11.2 Other long-term e-mployee benefits - Other. Iong-te'rm employee benefits are accounted for
similarly to short-term employee benefits. However, unlike short-term emponee ‘benefits, the
amounts are discounted in the measurement of the Ilablllty

2113 Termination Benefits - A liability for termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the
Company can no longer withdraw from'the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity
recognises any related restructuring costs. )

2.11.4 Employee share-based payments - Equity- settled pIans are measured at fait value of the
equnty instruments on the grant date and recognised as an expense, with a corresponding
increase to shareholders’ equity, on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. In determining
the expense, the Company estimates the number of equity instruments that are expected to
eventually vest. Such estimates are revised at the end of each reporting year, with the impact of
any revisions recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled
employee benefits reserve recorded within the profit and loss account. Following vesting, return
of capital contributions relating to equity-settled share-based payment awards issued by AlG Inc.
is a separate transaction to the initial share-based payment award. These are recorded within
other comprehenswe income and reported WIthln Other Reserves in the Statement of Changes
in Eqwty :

212 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the substance of the _
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfiilment of the arrangement is dependent on .
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset. Operating
lease payments, where the lessors effectively retain substantially all of the risk -and benefits of
ownership of the leased items, are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive .
Income in accordance with the patterns and benefits derived from the leased items. Payments made
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relating to operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.‘Any' lease incentives, such as rent free periods, are amortised on a straight
line basis over the lease term. The cost of improvements to or on leasehold property is capitalised,
disclosed as. Ieasehold improvements, and amortised over the unexplred period of the lease, not
. exceedlng 7 years.

The Company also subleases some of its property and receives rental income for the amounts due.
‘These amounts are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in accordance with the
charges agreed in the sublease agreements. '

213 Taxation _ ,

" The ch‘arg'e for tax is based on the results for the year determined in accordance with the relevant tax
laws and regulations, together with adjustments to provisions for prior years. Deferred tax is provided
in full on all timing differences arising between the carrying amounts in the financial statements and the
tax bases of the assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is regarded
as probable that they will be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated based on the tax rates that have .
been enacted or substantlally enacted at the end of the reporting period and which are expected to be
'in force when the relevant deferred tax asset is reallsed or the relevant deferred tax Ilablllty is settled.
Deferred tax balances are not-discounted. Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are shown
gross to reflect the fact that they can only be offset where there is a legally enforceable right to do so,
particularly in respect of taxes. relating to the same fiscal authorlty

214 Pension Costs 4 4

The Company operates pension benefit plans. These include both defined benefit and defined
contribution plans. Payments to defined contribution plans and state-managed retirement benefit plans,
where the Company’s obligations under the plans are equivalent to a defined contribution plan, are
charged as an expense as the employees render service. The defined benefit pension costs and the
_ present value of defined benefit obligations are calculated at the reportlng date by the plans actuaries
using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

-Amounts charged (or credited) in the Statement of comprehensive income for post-retirement benef ts
in respect of defined benefit plans include: :

e The current service cost — representlng the present value of additional benefi ts accruing in
, reIatlon to employee services provided during the year;
e Past service costs — arising from plan amendments and curtailments. Such costs are -
" recognised in the statement of profit or loss at the earher of the effective date of the plan
amendment or curtailment, or when the Group recogmses the related restructurlng costs or
. termination benefits; '
¢ Administration costs of operating the pension plans; and :
« Net interest on the net deferred pension obligation liability (asset) — determined by applying
- the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability (asset) at the start of the reporting year and
any movements in the net defined benefit liability (asset) durlng the year from contributions
made and benefits paid.

Actuarial ‘gains and losses comprise experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the
previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred), as well as the effects of changes in
actyuarial assumptions. Actuarial gains and Iosses are recognised in other comprehensive income in the
year in which they arise.
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215 Provusuons and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a.past event it is
probable that the Company will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A provision is measured at the best estimate that
the Company would pay to settle the obligation or transfer it to a third party at the reporting date.

A contingent liability is either: a present obligation arising from past events where it is not probable that
~ an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot
be reasonably estimated; or, a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent liabilities are disclosed if there is more than a
remote possibility that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

Where' it is not possible to determine whether a I'iabillitly has been incurred or to estimate the ultimate or
minimum amount of that liability until years after the contingency arises, in which case no accrual is
made until that-time. '

2.16 Guarantees :
A guarantee is whereby the Company has guaranteed payment, against the non-payment of contractual
obligations, for another entity within the AIG Group and is accounted for in accordance with FRS 103.,

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

UK GAAP.requires management to select suitable accounting policies, apply them. consistently and
make judgements and estimates which are reasonable and prudent when preparing the Financial
Statements. These judgements and estimates are based on management’'s knowledge of current
factors and circumstances and prediction of future events and actions. There is a risk that the actual
result within the next year may differ from some of the estimates, possibly significantly..

The table below illustrates the critical accounting estimates and judgements for the reporting year and
_the relevant accounting policy and note dlsclosure :

- Accounting Estimates ' o Accounting Disclosure Note
) Policy
3.1 - Liability for unpaid claims and loss-adjustment expenses . 236 22
3.2 - Pipeline premiums and associated loss reserve 232 -
3.3 - Estimate of reinsurance recowveries t h 236 22
3.4 - Pensions - 4 214 20.3
" 3.5 - Taxation ’ 2.13 © 23
Judgements . Accou.ntmg Disclosure Note
. Policy -
3.6 - Deferred acquisition costs ; 235 . 9.2
3.7 - Impaiment of available for sale financial mstmments _ 2.1 _ 17

3.8 - Non-standard earning patterns 2.3.3 ' 22

Management considers the accounting estimates and assumptions discussed below to be its critical
accounting estimates and, accordingly, provides an explanation of each below (with the estimates
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related to items 3.1 through 3.3 béing considered to be those that have a significant risk of- material
adjustment to the carrying value of assets and liabilities in the next financial year):

3.1 Liability for unpaid claims and loss adjustment expenses

~ Provision is made at year end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the reporting
_ date. The liabitity for outstanding claims includes the cost of claims reported but yet to be paid, claims
incurred but not reported (‘IBNR’), and the estimated expenses to be incurred in settling claims.

The process of establishing liability estimates is subject to considerable variability as it requires the use
of informed estimates and judgements. These estimates and judgements are based on numerous
factors, and may be revised as additional experience becomes available or as regulations change. The
Company takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims
exposures. However, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final
outcome will prove to be different from the original liability established.

The estimation of IBNR is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the
cost of settling claims already notified to the Company. Classes of business which have a longer
reporting tail, and where the IBNR proportion of the total reserve is therefore higher than classes of
business with a shorter reporting tail will typically display greater variations between initial estimates
and final outcomes. For the short-tailed classes, claims are typicélly reported soon after the claim event,
and tend to have less uncertainty within the unpaid liability estimate. In calculating the required levels
of provisions, the Company uses a variety of estimation techniques used widely across the market,
generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which assume that the development
pattern of the current claims will be consistent with past experience. In arriving at booked claims
provisions, management also make allowance for changes or uncertainties which may create distortions
in the underlying statistics or which might cause the cost of unsettled claims to increase or reduce when
compared with the cost of prewously settled claims including:

e changes in patterns of claim incidence, reportlng, processing, finalisation and payment;
¢ changes in the legal environment;

¢ the impact of inflation (both economic/wage and supenmposed)

¢ changes in the mix of business;

o the impact of large losses;

¢ the impact of catastrophic events and climate related risks;

e movements in industry benchmarks; !

¢ number of claims that have a high likelihood of becoming periodic payment orders;
e current accident year experience;

e medical and technological developments;

e the impact of COVID-19 on claims behaviour; and - '

e changes in policyholder behaviour.

The methods used to analyse past claim experience and to project future claim experience are largely
_determined by the available data and the nature of the portfolio. The projections given- by the different
methodologies assist in setting the range of possible outcomes. The most appropriate estimation
technique, or combination of techniques, is selected taking into account the characteristics of the -
business class and the extent of the development of each accident year.

Given the current ihﬂationary environment, standard actuarial methods ‘may not appropriately allow for
the material change to inflation observed towards the end of 2021 and throughout 2022. The potential
shortfall in reserves due to inflationary changes is mitigated by actions taken by AIG, including
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allowances for excess mflatlon above the hlstorlcal average and explicit loads for social mflatron in the.
selected loss ratios. In addition, detailed inflation analysis and sensitivity testing is performed annually,
referencing the latest CPI and-earning indices. This analysis is used to assess the |mpact of past and -
future inflation, by type and line of business. :

Large olaims impacting each relevant business class are oonsidered on a case by case basis and
projected separately, where appropriate, in order to allow for the possible dlstortlve effect of the

development and mcrdence of these Iarge claims. .
S~

3.2 Plpellne premiums and assomated loss revenue

Pipeline premiums exist where the Company makes an estimate of premiums written during the year
that have not yet been notified by the financial year end based on prior year experience and current
year business volumes.. The pipeline premium is booked together with an assessment of the related -
unearned premium reserve and an estimate of claims incurred but not reported, as well as any
associated acquisition costs. A test is performed of actual premium received against prior year pipeline
premium accruals and the estimation process adjusted if necessary to increase the accuracy of the
current year estimate. The Actuarial accrual on a written basis as at year end was £1 93m gross and
- £69m net (2021 £1 77m gross and £63m net).

3.3 Estlmate of reinsurance recoveries

The Company’s estimate of reinsurance recoveries is based on the relevant reinsurance programme in
place for the calendar year in which the related losses have been incurred. Amounts recoverable from .
reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the claim reserves associated with the réinsured
policy. An estimate for potential reinsurance failure and possible disputes is provided to reduce the
carrying value of reinsurance assets to their net recoverable amount. The value of the estimate of
reinsurance recoveries was £1,855m (2021: £1,680m). ' :

3.4 Pensions .
The Company operates pension schemes, whose members receive benefits on either a defined benefit -
or defined contribution basis. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by independent actuaries
using the projected unit ‘credit method.

The pensron obligation is measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows, usrng a
discount rate based on market yields for high- quallty corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms
of the related pension liability. The sensitive nature of key assumptions, such as discount and mortality
rates, can have a material impact on the closing valuation of the schemes and these rates are subject
to judgement to ensure.reasonableness and accuracy. The resultant net surplus or deficit recognised
as an asset or liability on the Balance Sheet is the present'value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting year less the fair value of plan assets. The carryrng value of the net scheme asset
is £24m (2021: £32m). .

3.5 Taxation

The Company’s tax charge on ordinary activities is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges.
The calculation of the Company'’s total tax charge necessanly involves a degree of estimation and
judgement in respect of certain items whose tax treatment cannot be flnally determlned until resolution
has been reached with the relevant tax authority.
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The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient and suitable
taxable profits will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be
deducted. Where the deferred tax assets relate to tax losses, the availability of the losses to offset
against forecast taxable profits is also considered. The recovery of the.deferred tax asset is sensitive
to changes in the underwriting result and investment yield assumptions as these are the material drivers
of future taxable profits. Recognition therefore involves judgement regarding the future financial
performance of the tax group in which the deferred tax asset has been recognised. The carrying value
of the position in the Balance Sheet is £9.3m current tax asset and £101.6m deferred tax asset (2021:
current tax liability £6.3m, deferred tax liability £8.9m). '

3.6 Deferred acquisition costs
The amount of acquisition costs to be deferred is dependent on judgements as to which costs are arising .
from the conclusion of insurance contracts. The net DAC asset as at 2022 year end was £45m '(2021:
£74m).

3.7 Impairment of available-for-sale financial instruments
The Company determines that available-for-sale financial assets are lmpalred when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant
or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement the Company evaluates among other
‘factors, the normal volatility in share price, the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
performance, changes in technology, and financing and operational cash flows. Refer to Note 17.2 for -
further detalls regarding |mpa|rment of financial investments. :

-

3.8 Non-standard earning patterns

For Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A) Financial Lines business the earnlng patterns are non-
standard. Under FRS 103 the insured event is the discovery of the loss during the term of the contract, .
rather than the fact that a loss has occurred due to circumstances existing at the time of inception. '

‘Whilst Financial Lines policies can cover up to ten years or more, our Actuarial have validated that M&A
Financial Lines premium booked is to be earned evenly over three years as the majority of claims are
reported within this time period. - -

" Adjustments have been calculated with reference to pdlicy incepﬁ‘on dates and cover earned premium, 4

deferral of acquisition costs and IBNR adjustments as advised by Actuarial based on the earning
adjustments. Total net P&L impact for 2022 of £2m reduction to profit.

4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

.The ménagement of risk is a fundamental concern of the Company’s management. This note,
summarises the key risks to the Company and-the policies, procedures and objectives put in place by
management to manage them. .
4.1 Financial Risk Management

4.1.1 Liquidity Risk , '

This risk is mitigated fhrough investment in predominately tradeable financial assets and constant

monitoring of expected asset and liability maturities. The Com'pany further manages this risk through
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reviews of Liquidity Risk Management Reports provided by the Treasury function, as well as review and
approval of stress scenarios designed by Treasury to assess liquidity risk of the Company in extreme
~ sitbations. The Company’s Treasury department is operationally responsible for ensuring that sufficient
funding required for a stressed scenario is available and that the sources of funding are appropriately
diversified. The Company's Treasury-department maintains a Contingent. Fundmg Plan that is triggered
in the event of breaches in the |IQUIdIty risk limits. :

Maturlty Analysis of Fmanclal Liabilities ,
Below is an analysis of the maturity profile of financial liabilities, mcludung insurance I|ab|||t|es whlch
are subject to fixed and variable interest rates:

Carrying

: value in

Twoto Three to " the

Less than One to three four Fourto .Fiveto Overten balance
one year two years ‘years yeare five years ten years years sheet

At 30 November 2022 A . £'m £m - £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m
"Insurance liabilities: o
Claims, outstandmg including

11,4614 939.5 668.1 4816 346.1 750.6 4806 5,127.9

IBNR and LAE"
Protision for uneamed 4510 2710 1670  120.1 940 1798 - 536 1,3365
premiums .
Creditors ' 1,243.7 26 - - - - . - 1,246.3
Total ) 3,156.1  1,2131 835.1. 601.7 - 4401 - 9304 ~ 5342 17,7107
Carrying
. S value in
. Twoto Three to : : .- the
.o Less than One to three four Fourto - Fiveto Overten . balance
4 one year two years years - years five years ten years years sheet .

‘At 30 November 2021 - £'m £'m £'m £'m £m - £'m £'m £'m
Insurance liabilities: ' : :
Claims-outstanding including

12466  796.8 5783 4255 3247 8097 . 5131, 4,604.7

IBNR and LAE

Provision for unearned 3356 2078 1420 1044 788 2032 1285 1,200.3
premiums : » .

Creditors ) 9934 . 28 - - - - - 996.2

Total T 2,575.6 11,0074 720.3 529.9 4035 1,0129 6416 6,891.2

4.1.2 Credit Rlsk
The Company has exposure to credit nsk principally through its holdlngs of debt securities, structured
assets and relnsurance assets.

“Unexpected Credit Loss Owing to Reinsurer Failure: The Company seeks to manage this through
annual review of the financial strength and creditworthiness of reinsurance counterparties, as well as
tracking ‘overall exposures to individual reinéurers_. In addition, a list of approved reinsurers is
maintained, and an established process is in place to ensure that approval is obtained before
reinsurance cover is taken out with a reinsurer not on the approved list (this may include requiring’

- collateralisation). Where appropriate, letters of credit or collateral arrangements are entered into.

Unexpected Credit Loss (All Other Counterparties Including Group): The Company seeks to
" manage this risk through the utilisation of processes and procedures to ensure that the Company only -
utilises approved bank operating accounts and inve_s'tmentcounterparties. In addition, the Company
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has controls in place to ensure that third parties transacted with are subject to credit checks prlor to and
during the year where it is possible to do so.

The following table provides an analysis of the major categories of financial assefs with credit risk
exposure and the credit rating of those financial assets based upon the ratlngs publlshed by Standard
& Poor's or an equwalent recognlsed rating organisation:

Below
. investment
- AAA AA . A BBB grade Notrated Total
‘At 30 November 2022 C £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m
Financial investments o ’ . . .
Debt securities 1,417.2 9'1 74 1,339.0 528.5 124.0 - 4,326;1
" Equityinstruments - - - - - 411 411
- Loan participations - 12.5 49.5 129.1 38.3 1152 - 3446 .
Reinsurers' Share of Technical - 338 2336 8535 6708 3993 24940
Provisions . ‘ . -
Debtors . S . 312 12346 1744 - 226.9 1,667.1
Accrued interestand rent . 109 6.1 12.0 . 69 26 - 385
Cash in-bank ' - 22 138.8 - - - 141.0
Short term deposits . - 94.1 975 . - - - - 1916 ‘
Other assets -other - - - - - - 718 7186
Total 14406 14373 3,184.5 1,601.6 912.6 7389 9,315.6
Below
investment :
o . AAA - AA . A BBB grade Notrated Total
At 30 November 2021 - £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £m . £'m
. Financial investments : : ’ t
Debt securities 1,231.7 935.5 1,391.9 656.8 140.4 .- 4,356.3
Equityinstruments - - - - - 353 353
Loan participations - 344 1225 36.8 92.8 - 286.5
Reinsurance assets .- ’ ) - 304.0 . 4194 6654 . 409.2 3571 2,155.1
Debtors -~ |- 475 639.4 1749 4.4 3133 1,179.5
Accrued interest and rent 9.2 5.8 - 152 76 1.9 .- 39.7
Cash in bank ’ - - 03 185.3 1.5. - - . 18741 ,
Short term deposits _ . © - 6.2 - - - . 62
Other assets -other - - - - - - - 361.6 . 361.6

Total ‘ 12409 13275  2,7799 15430 6487 10673  8,607.3

The foIIoWing table ahalyses the credit'quality. of financial assets with credit risk exposure that are
neither past due nor impaired and those that have been impaired by category of asset: - . .

Company Registration No: 10737370 : . , " Page 57 of 90




American International Group UK Limited
- Annual Report and Financial Statements 30 November 2022.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Noverhber 2022

Flnanmal assets that are past due but not impaired

Total .

7,832.9

FAnancial Carrying
Neither assets value in
past due that have the
©nor been Balance
impaired. 0-90 days . 91+days impaired Sheet
At 30 November 2022 £m_  £m £'m £'m £'m
Financial investments ) )
Debt securities 4,326.1 - - - .4,326.1
Equityinstruments 411 . - : - 411
Loan participations’ '336.4 - - 82 3446
'Reln'sgrers Share of Technical 2.494.0 ) ) ) 2.494.0
Provisions - )
Debtors 192.8 9341 540.3 - 1,667.2
Accrued interest and rent 385 - - - 38.5
Cashin bank 141.0 - - - 141.0
Short term deposits 1916 - - - 191.6
Other assets -other 715 - - - 71.5
9341 5403 ‘8.2 9,315.6 |

' ﬁnancial assets that are past due but not impaired

. Financial . Carrying
Neither assets  valuein
past due that have the
nor . : _been’ Balance
impaired 0-90 days 91+days impaired Sheet
At 30 November 2021 £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m
Financial investments :
Debt securities 4,356.3 - - -. 4,356.3
Equity instruments 353 - - _— 353
Loan participations 277.4 - - 9.1 . 286.5
Remegrers Share of Technical 2.155.1 ) ) - 21551
Provisions o .
Debtors 168.5 8366 174 .4 - 1,179.5
Accrued interest and rent 39.7 ) - - - 39.7
Cashin bank 187.1 - - - 187.1
Short term deposits 6.2 - - - 6.2 -
Other assets -other 361.6 - . - - 361.6
Total 7,587.2 836.6 174.4 9.1

8,607.3 |

4.1.3 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises primarily from the Companys fixed matunty securities and discounted claims
provisions which are exposed to fluctuations in interest rates. The Company mitigates this risk by
matching the duration between assets and liabilities; asset duration should equal liability duration wlthm
a tolerance-of plus or minus one year. Interest rate exposure at different points of the curve (key rate
duration) are also monitored. In addition, to provide a more accurate interest risk management, this also
ensures that liability cash flows are fully backed by assets cash flows over a similar time horizon. At 30
November 2022; the effective duration for the Company's fixed maturity portfolio was 2.9 years (2021:
3.5 years). . :

Sensitivity Analysis

Fixed Maturity Portfolio

At 30 November 2022, the sensitivity of the carrying value of the Company’s flxed maturity portfolio was
as follows. Subject to any impairment charges that may resuit under the scenarios, the fair value reserve
would be reduced by £136.1 million (2021: £160.1 million) for a 100 basis pomt increase in interest -
rates. Conversely, a 100 basis point decrease in mterest rates would increase the fair- value reserve by_
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£142.9m (2021: £168. 8m) For an increase of 200 basis points in interest rates the fair value reserve
would reduce by £265.4m (2021: £236.9m for 150 basis points) and for a decrease of 200 basis points
Jin mterest rates the fair value reserve would increase by £292.6m (2021: £292.6m for 150 basis points).

Dlscounted Claims Provrsrons

" With respect to discounted claims provisions a 100 basis point increase in interest rates would reduce
net claims provisions by £8m (2021: £10.5 million) while a 100 basis point decrease in interest rates
would increase net claims provisions by £10.7m (2021: £13.6 million). For an increase of 150 basis
poinfs in interest rates the net claims provision would reduce by £11.3m (2021: £13.9 million) and for a
decrease of 150 basis points in interest rates they would increase by £17.9m (2021: 22.8 million)..

4.2 Concentration Risk
‘The Company considers the following areas in determining its concentration risk: ,
-« Investments — the Company's Market Risk Committee monitor the adherence to our
"~ established set of investment guidelines which includes restrictions on areas such as asset
class concentratrons business sector concentrations, the duration of investments against our
~ - ‘insurance liabilities, the level of assets held with single obligors with a credit rating lower than
AAA and the overall average.credit rating target of the investment portfolio. These controls limit
our risk of exposure to a single counterparty The concentration risk for the financial assets is
well monitored and substantially unchanged to prror year.

o - Types of insured events — As outlined in Note 4.1 the Company seeks to manage the risk of

' being overly focusedAon type of insurance cover_through the use of pre-bind rules and
authorities to manage significant within-line and cross-line exposures, as well as Realistic
Disaster Scenario runs to determine whether aggregate exposures are being adequately

managed within the parameters of approved business plans for each line of business. The
value of outstanding claims arrsrng from insurance contracts by line.of busmess is summarised
in Note 22.3. : :

e Product Concentration — As mentioned above in Note 4.1, the Company regularly run
exposure concentration analyses as part of general portfolio modelling. The Company achieves-
good product diversification across a wide range of lines of business — an analysis for this is
outlined in Note 8. .

e Geographical area — As outlined in Note 4.1 the Company seeks to manage the risk of being
overly focused-in a specific geographical area through the use of pre-bind rules and authorities

~ to manage significant- within-line and cross-line exposures, as well as Realistic Disaster
Scenario runs to determine whether aggregate exposures aré being adequately managed
within the parameters of approved business plans for each line of business. For the Lexington
division-all the business is written in the UK with a risk location in the U.S.A. The value of
outstanding claims arrsrng from insurance contracts by Ilne of geography is summarised in Note
224, :
" e Currency — As mentioned in Note 4.1, the Companys Treasury Department has processes
' and procedures in place in order to review, assess and, if necessary, take action on foreign
exchange rate movements. Further details of the currency sensitivity are included in Note 7.

5 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Cabital Adequacy Risk is managed by the application of and adherence to a clearly defined capital
management policy and an annual Capital Management Plan. This sets out target capital parameters
(in excess of the regulatory solvency capital requirements) and a strategy to maintain this over the life

Company Registration No: 10737370 - ' . ~ Page 59 of 90




" American International Group UK Limited
Annual Report and Financial Statements 30 November 2022

Notes to the Financial Statie.ments for the year ended 30 November 2022

- of the company's business planning period, to meet rating agency requirements and dividend payments
to the AIG Group. In addition, AIGUK utlllses capital support agreements between the Company and its
ultimate parent.

The Company is regulated by the UK regulator, the Prudential Regulatory Authority (‘PRA”) under the
Solvency |l regime. The Company applied the PRA’s approved internal capital model, as an integrated
. framework to support its objectives by managing risk and capital across the business.. An Own Risk
and Solvency Assessment (‘ORSA') is produced by the Company at least once a year, to provide an
assessment of the risk profile and capital needs of the company mcludlng a forward- lookmg wew over
the planning horizon and stress testlng :

The table below provides an analysis of the Own Fuhds of the Company under Solvency il

30 November 30 November
‘ 2022 2021
£m £m
Basic own funds . ' ,
Ordinary share capital (gross of own shares) , 15.3 ' 15.3
Share premium account related to ordinary share capltal 1,063.7 1,063.7
Reconciliation reserve ' 546.2 - 511.6
An amount equal to the value of net deferred tax assets ' ' 118.7 - 77.0.
Total basic own funds : 1,743.9 1,667.5
" Ancillary own funds - letters of credit © 400.0 400.0.
Total own funds . < . . . 2,143.9 2,067.5
Available and eligible own funds : :
Total available own funds to meet the SCR . 2,143.9 2,067.5
Total eligible own funds to meet the SCR . o 2,143.9 2,067.5
Solvency Capital Requirement - Internal Model * - 1,269.8 " 1,4191
Ratio of eligible own fundsto SCR* . , ) - 168.8% < - . 145.7% '

* these numbers are unaudited

As at 30 November-2022, the Own Funds was £2,143.9 million (2021: £2,067.5 million) providing a
_ coverage ratio of 168.8% (2021: 145.7%) against the SCR. The Company was in full compliance with

the SCR throughout the year. The Solvency Capital Requnrement Internal Model calculation is out of

scope for audit. C

The capital objectives of the Company are included in the Capital Plan which is a complete and
comprehensive analysis of AIGUK's planned capital sources and uses over a 3 year period to year end
2025. The target capital level for the Company is to hold suff|0|ent capital to meet the internal model
SCR and withstand any stress scenarios.

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company carries certain of its financial instruments at fair value. The fair value of a financial
~instrument is the amount that would be received from the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly arm’s length transaction between willing and knowledgeable market participants at the
measurement date.’ o

The degree of judgement used in measuring the fair value of financial instruments generally correlates:
with the level of observable valuation inputs. Financial instruments with quoted prices in active markets
generally have .more pricing observability and less judgement is used in measuring fair value.
Conversely, financial instruments for which no quoted prices are available have less observability and .
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’

are measured .at fair value using valuation models or other pricing techniques that require more
judgement. Pricing observability is affected by a number of factors, including the type of financial
instrument, whether the financial instrument is new to the market and not yet establlshed and the
characteristics specnflc to the transaction, liquidity and general market conditions.

6.1 Fair Value Hierarchy :

Financial assets recorded at fair value in the Balance Sheet are measured and classified in a hierarchy
for disclosure purposes consisting of three levels based on the characteristics of inputs available in the
marketplace that are used to measure the fair values as noted-below:

e - Level 1: Financial assets included in this category are measured at fair value with reference to

publicly available quoted prices in active markets that the Company has the ability to access for

“identical assets. A financial instrument is regarded as being quoted in an active market if quoted

prices are readily available from an exchange, dealer, broker, pricing service or regulatory agency

and the prices quoted represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions conducted at

an arm’s. length basis. Level 1 assets held by the Company include certain government and
governmental agency securities, and actlvely traded derivative contracts :

o Level 2: Financial assets included in this category are measured at fair value based on inputs
other than quoted prices included in Level 1 above, that are observable for the asset either
directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted market prices for similar assets in active
markets, and other inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset, such as

" interest rates and yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals. Assets
measured at Level 2 include. certain government and governmental agency securities, most
investment grade and high yield corporate bonds, certain residential mortgage backed securities
(‘RMBS"), commercial mortgage backed™ securities (‘CMBS’) and collateralised debt
obligations/asset backed securities (‘*CDO/ABS") and certain derivative contracts.

. Level 3: Financial assets included in this category are measured at fair value based on prices
provided by brokers derived from valuation techniques (models) that use significant inputs that
are unobservable. These measurements include circumstances in which there is little, .if any,
market activity for the asset or liability. Assets measured at Level 3 include certain RMBS, CMBS
and CDO/ABS, corporate bonds, and certain derivative contracts. The Company’s non-financial
instrument assets that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis generaIIy are classified
as Level 3. N '

6.2 Valuation Methodologles

The foIIowrng is a description of the valuation methodologles used for instruments carrled at fair value: -

4

6.2.1 Fixed Maturity Securities

Whenever available, the Company obtalns quoted pnces in actlve markets for identical assets at the
financial position date to measure fixed maturity securities at fair value in its available-lor-sale portfolios.
Market price data is generally obtained from dealer markets.

Management is responsible for the determination of the value of the investments carried at fair value
and the supporting methodologies and assumptions. The Company employs independent third-party
valuation:service providers to gather, analyse and interpret market information, and derive fair values
based upon relevant methodologies and assumptions for individual instruments. When the Company's
valuation service providers are unable to obtain sufficient market observable information upon which to
estimate the fair value for a particular security, fair value is determined either by requesting brokers who
are knowledgeable about these securities to provide a quote, which is generally non-binding, or by
employing widely accepted internal valuation models. o
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Valuation service providers typically obtain data about market transactions’ and other key valuation
model inputs from multiple sources and using widely accepted valuation models provide a single fair
value measurement for individual securities for which a fair value has been requested under the terms
of service agreements. The inputs used by the valuation service providers include, but are not limited
to, market prices from recently completed transactions and transactions of comparable securities, '
benchmark yields, interest rate yield curves, credit spreads, currency rates, quoted prices for similar
securities and other market observable information as applicable. The valuation models take into
.account, among other things, market observable information.as of the measurement date as well as the
specific attributes of the security being valued including its term, interest rate, credit rating, industry
sector, and when applicable, coIIateréI'quaIity and other security or issuer-specific information. When
market transactions or other market observable data is limited, the extent to which judgement is applied
“in determining fair value is greatly increased.

The Company has processes designed to ensure that the values received are accurately recorded, that

the data inputs and the valuation techniques utilised are appropriate and consistently applied, and that

the assumptions are reasonable‘and consistent with the objective of determining fair value. The

Company assesses the reasonableness of individual security values received from valuation service
providers through various analytical techniques. In addition, the Company may validate the

reasonableness of fair values by comparing information obtained from the Company's valuation service
providers to other third-party valuation sources for selected securities. The Company also validates
prices for selected securities obtained from brokers through reviews by members of management who
have relevant expertlse and who are mdependent of those charged with executing. investing
transactions..

The methodo{logy d'es_cribe'd above is relevant for all fixed maturity securities. The following péragraphs '
set out certain procedures unique to specific classes of securities. '

6.2.2 Fixed Maturity Securities Issued by Government Entities

For most debt securities issued by government entities the Company obtains fair value information from
independent third-party valuation service providers, as limited quoted prices in active markets are
“available for debt securities issued by government entities. The fair values received from these valuation
service providers may be based on a market approach using matrix pricing, which considers a security's
relationship to other securities for which a quoted price in an active market may be available, or
alternatively based on an income approach which uses valuation techniques to convert future cash
flows to a single present value amount.

6.2.3 Fixed Maturity Securities Issued by Corporate Entities

For most debt securities issued by corporate entities, the Company obtains fair value information from
third-party valuation service providers. For certain corporate debt securltles the Company obtams fair
value information from brokers.

6.2.4 RMBS/CMBS/CDOs and Other ABS

Third-party valuation service providers also provide fair value information for the majorlty of the
Companys investments in RMBS, CMBS, CDOs and other ABS. Where pricing is not available from
valuation service providers, the Company obtains fair value information from brokers. Broker prices
may be based on an income approach, which converts expected future cash flows to a single present
value amount, with specific consideration of inputs relevant fo structured securities, including ratings,
collateral types, geographic concentrations, underlying loan vintages, loan delinquencies, and weighted
average coupons and m'aturitiesi Broker prices may also be based on a market approach that considers
recent transactions involving identical or similar securities. When the volume or level of market activity
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for an investment in RMBS, CMBS, CDOQs or other ABS is Ilmlted certain mputs used to determme falr‘
value may not be observable in the market..

6.2.5 Equity Securities - : o ' ,

Equity securities held by the Company relate to investments in real estate investment funds and private
equity funds and these are held at fair value with amounts recognlsed through Other Comprehensive
Income:

6 2.6 Short Term Investments : :
Short Term Investments are held at amortlsed cost in line with their classification as loans and
receivables under IAS 39 (opted for under the choice given under FRS 102). Amortised cost is
calculated using the effective interest method, which allocates interest income/expense over the
~ relevant period by applying the effective interest rate to the carrying amount of the instrument. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discéunts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument, to the net carrying amount of the financial
mstrument These are classified as Short Term Deposits and are reported W|th|n Note 20.1. ‘

6.2.7 Loans Receivables

The Company holds Loans Receivable at amortlsed cost-in line with their classmcatlon as loans and
receivables under IAS 39 (opted for under the choice given under- FRS 102). Amortlsed cost is
calculated using the effective interest method, which allocates interest- income/expense over the
relevant year by applying the effective interest rate to the carrying amount of the asset. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument.

At 30 November 2022 the estimated fair value of the Loans Receivable held at amortised cost was
£340.9 million (2021: £287.1 million) which represents a £3.7 million decrease (2021: £0.6 million
incréase) on the carrying amount at that date. The carrying amount of the short term investments
measured at amortised cost at 30 November 2022 is deemed to be a reasonable estimate of the fair
value at that date. : -

. 6.3 Analysis by Hierarchy
The following table shows an analysis of fmanmal instruments at fair value by each level within the fair
value hierarchy:

‘Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

At 30 November 2022 . . £'m : £'m £'m £'m
Assets:
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Fixed maturity securities issued by Govemment :
entities . 5.2 1,9562.5 - 1,957.7
Fixed maturity securities issued by corporate entities . - 2,326.5 - 2,326.5
CMBS ‘ ' - 11.2 - 11.2
CDO/ABS . - » - 30.5 .- 30.5
Total avaalable-for-sale debt secuntles (Note 17) 5.2 4,320.7 . - 4,325.9
Awvailable-for-sale €quity secuntles . ]
Equity..instruments : : ' o - - 412 41.2
" Total available-for-sale equity securities (Note 17) = - . - . 41.2 41.2
Total Assets 5.2 4,320.7 . 41.2 4,367.1
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L . Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
At 30 November 2021 ' : £'m £m £'m £'m
Assets: ] . . ’
Available-for-sale debt securities: : . ,

Fixed maturity securities issued by Government entities - - 677 1,669.1 - 1,756.8

- Fixed maturity securities issued by corporate entities . - 2,555.8 - 2,555.8

CMBS - o : - 14.3 - ) 14.3

CDO/ABS - 29.4 - 29.4
Total available-for-sale debt securities (Note 17) 67.7 - 4,288.6 - 4,356.3
Available-for-sale equity securities : .

Equity instruments ’ : : - S - . 353 . 35.3
‘Total available-for-sale eqmty securities (Note 17) - ) = . 35.3 ~ 353
Total Assets . 67.7 4,288.6' - 35.3 4,391.6

J

6.4 Transfers Between Hierarchiee

. Transfers of Level 1 and Level 2 Assets and Llab|I|t|es

The Company s policy is to record transfers of assets and liabilities between Level 1 and Level 2 at their
fair' values as of the end of each reporting perrod consistent with the date of the determination of fair
value. Assets are transferred out of Level 1 when they-are no longer transacted with sufficient frequency
and volume in an active market. During the year ended 30 November 2022 there were no transfers from.
Level 1 to Level 2. There were no transfers from Level 1 to Level 2 in the prior year. Conversely, assets
are transferred from Level 2 to Lével 1 when transaction volume and frequency are indicative of an
active market. During the years ended 30 November 2022 and 2021, there were no transfers of assets
' from Level 2 to Level 1.

- Reconciliation of Movements in Level 3 Financial Investments at Fair Value
A reconciliation of the movements during the year of frnancral assets measured using inputs not based

on observable market data is shown below: . .
30 November 30 November

2022 2021

o o A _ £m : £'m

Fair value at beginning of year (1 December) . 353 : 77.0

Additions ) ' i _ 54 3.5

Disposals ' 4.5) (110.9)

Total gains and losses recognlsed in profit and Ioss for the year S 3.2 . 793

. Total gains and losses recognised in other comprehenswe income - 14 (13.6)
"Foreign exchange movements 0.4 : s

.Fair value at end of year (30 November) . s 4.2 . 35.3

Both observable and unobservable inputs may be used to, determine the -fair values of positions
classified in Level 3 in the tables above. As a result, the net unrealised gains and losses on instruments
held at 30 November 2022 and 2021 may include changes in fair value that were attributable to both
observable (e.g. changes in market interest rates) and ‘unobservable inputs (e.g. changes in
unobservable long-dated volatilities). During the years ended 30 November 2022 and 2021, there were
no transfers from Level 1 or Level 2 to Level 3 or from Level 3 to Level 1 or Level 2.
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Transfers of Level 3 Assets and Liabilities -

The Company's policy is to transfer assets an‘_d liabilities into Level 3 when a significant input cannot be
corroborated with market observable data. This may include circumstances in which market activity has
dramatically decreased and transparency to underlying inputs cannot be observed, current prices are
not available and substantial price variances in quotations among market participants exist. Assets are
transferred out of Level 3 when circumstances change such that significant inputs can be corroborated
with market observable data. This may be due to a significant-increase in market activity for the asset,
a specific event, one or more significant input(s) becoming observable, or when a long-term interest
rate significant to a valuation becomes short-term and thus observable. There have not been any
transfers in the year (refer to table above). ' :

6.5 Sensitivity to Changes in Unobservable Inputs -

The Company considers unobservable inputs to. be those for which market data is not avallable and
that are developed usmg the best information available to the Company about the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. Relevant mputs vary dependlng on the
nature of the instrument being measured at fair value.

The following is a general description of sensitivities of significant. unobservable inputs along with
interrelationships between and among the significant unobservable inputs and their impact on the fair
value measurements. The effect of a change in a particular assumption in the sensitivity analysis below
is considered independently of changes in any other assumptions. In practice, simultaneous changes
in assumptions may not always have a linear effect on the inputs discussed below. Interrelationships
may also exist between observable and unobservable inputs. Such relatiohships have not been
included in the discussion below. For each of the individual relationships - described below, the inverse
relationship would also generally apply. ' ’

' RMBS and CDO/ABS : ,

The significant unobservable inputs used in fair value measurements of certain RMBS and CDO/ABS
valued by third party valuation service providers aré constant prepayment raies (CPR), constant default
rates (CDR), loss severity, and yield. A change in the assumptions used for the probability of default
will generally be accompanied by a corresponding change in the assumption used for the loss severity
and an inverse change in the assumption used for prepayment rates. In general, increases in yield,
CPR, CDR, and loss severity, in isolation, would result in a decrease in the fair value measurement.
Changes in fair value based on variations in assumptlons generally cannot be extrapolated because
the relationship between the directional change of each input is not usually linear- :

~ CMBS

The significant unobservable input used in fair value measurements for CMBS is the yleld Prepayment
. assumptions for each mortgage pool are factored into the yield. CMBS generally feature a lower degree
of prepayment risk than RMBS because commercial mortgages generally contain a penalty for

prepayment. In general, increases'in the yield would decrease the fair value of CMBS.

7 EXCHANGE RATES

The Company has operatlons reported in US dollars ("USD"). The results during-the year have been‘-
translated into pound sterling at the average rate for the year and their assets and liabilities at the
closing rate for the year. The USD rates are set out below:

A
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© 2022 2021
uUsD . _ ’ . : '
Average rate (GBP 1 equals) g $1.173 $1.346

Closing rate (GBP 1 equals) $1.205 .. $1.328

Currency SensitiVity Analysis

- The Company performs a sensitivity analysis on its main currencies held by applying a +10/-10 percent
impact. The results of this analysis are shown below: ' ‘ ’

As At 30 November 2022 - _ ) - :
' usD . GBP EUR Other  Total

. 4 f'm £'m: f'm £m £'m
Total equity by currency : 1,139.1  640.9 125.0 (52.1) 1,853.0
10%increase 10% increase 10% 10% decrease
in GBP / USD in GBP/EUR -decrease in in GBP / EUR
" rate . rate GBP / USD rate
. £'m £'m : £'m ‘ £'m
v Total equity at 30 November 2022 (101.6) T (11.5) 124.2 (14
.. As At 30 November 2021 _ . :
) ‘USD GBP . EUR Other Total
7 . £'m £'m . £m £'m £m
Total equity by currency . 949.9 9149 103.2 (70.6) '1,897.4
. _ : . _
. . . - 10%
10%increase 10%increase decrease in 10% decrease
WinGBP/USD inGBP/EUR _ in GBP / EUR
GBP /' USD
rate rate rate
. rate e :
e £'m . £'m £'m £'m
" Total equity at 30 November 2021 - (85.8) ' 9.5 1049 - 116
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-8 ANALYSIS OF TECHNICAL ACCOUNT

Moto Marine Fire and
Accident ©f  Motor oM Other  Third .
{Third Aviation Credit and .
and | {Other Damage Party . Assistance MisceHaneous Totat
: a . and o Suretyship .
Health Liability) Classes) Transport to Liability
. ) ty : P Property
For the year ended 30 Novermnber 2022 - £m £m £m £m - £'m . £'m
Gross - Direct Business 95.6 72.0 71 237.3 664.6 - 8204 51.7 153 49.7 2,013.6
Gross - Reinsurance accepted 48.1 52 - 145.5 578.1 . 44.8 - 1.7 3.7 827.2
Total Gross Premiums Wiitten- . 143.7 77.2 71 382.8 1,242.7 865.2 51.7 17.0 53.4 -2,840.8
Gross premiums eamed 142.2 77.0 6.9 '376.3 1,194.0 853.6 48.2 146 70.8 2,783.6
Gross claims incurred (93.9) (91.5) (5.8) .(239.8) (748.0)  (591.3) (33.1) ~ (12.8) t(39.3) (1,855.5)
Gross operating expenses . (359) (13.0) (B0 - (86.3) (241.6) (180.1) (8.9) 6.2) (24.1) (599.1)
Reinsurance balance ) (4.8) 24.9 (0.0) (41.3)  (103.7) (35.1) (11.7) (1.1) 23)  (175.1)
Net technical account batance before- . .
allocated investment return 7.6 (2.6) (1.9) - 8.9 100.7 47:1 (5.5) (5.5) 5.1 153.9
Allocated inwestment retum transfemred from :
e 76.8
the non-technical account
Balance on technical account for
. 230.7
general business g
Motor ’ Marir;e Fire and
Accident X Motor -+ _ . Other Third _
(Third Aviation Credit and . [
and (Other Damage Party . Assistance Miscellaneous Total
Party and N o Suretyship
Health Liabili ') Classes) Tranéport to Liability i
. . ' Y ransp Property
For the year ended 30 November 2021 £m £m £m £m £m i £'m
Gross - Direct Business 100.8 71.0 6.5 205.7 - 534.9 741.3 39.5 32 311 14,7350
Gross - Reinsurance accepted 2.5 6.6 0 121.8 486.2 88.2 . 0.2 0.3 4.6 710.4
Total Gross premiums written : 103.3° 77.6 6.5 328.5 1,021.1 829.5 39.7 35 357 2,4454
Gross premiums eamed - 97.2 79.6 6.6 313.6 991.5 749.8 40.3 ‘6.5 40.8  2,325.9
Gross claims incurred . . (30.6) (95.3) (5.0) (149.5) (593.3) (535.3) . [ (2.5) - 4.2 (13.9) (1,422.2)
Gross operating expenses (32.7) (14.3) (3.0 (61.5)  (206.7)  (166.1) (2.0) (1.8) (11.0)  (499.1)
Reinsurance balance (10.4) 54.4 0.5 (80.4) (227.6) ~ (63.2) (25.5) (2.5) (4.8) (369.5)
Net technical account balance before 235 234 (0.9) 122 @e1) (148 103 6.4 1.1 35.2 .
allocated investment return : .
Allocated investment retum transferred from .
” - 178.1
the non-technical account .
Balance on technical account for
: - 213.3
general business
9.1 Acquisition Costs
-~ < : - 30 November 30 November -
) . - 2022 2021
‘ ' . £m- - . E'm,
Commissions - o ' ' , 365.8 304.2
Other Acquisitions Costs ' ' , 93.2 90.7
459.0 394.9
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9.2 Change in Deferred Acquisition Costs

30 November 2022 30 November 2021

Gross Net "~ Gross : Net -

- £'m £'m £'m £'m
Opening balédnce ‘ - 1549 74.0 145.9 89.1 -
Movement in the year . : : 101 (28.6) . 9.0 (15.1)
Closing balance - = - ' 165.0 45.4 154.9 74.0 -

9.3 Administrative Expenses . o

‘ . 30 November. 30 November-

2022 . - 2021

. i . - £m : £m

Staff costs . ‘ 109.3 1045
Professional fees - o 12.4 13.5
Premises - L o g : 11.0 - 95
Depreciation and amortlsatlon ' ' ‘ 10.3 ) " 10.9
Travel . . 16 - - 0.3
T L A 5.2 5.9
Audit fee . o 20 17
Other expenses : ) ‘ ‘ 2.7 (33.2)
. 148.9 - 113.2

The Other Expenses includes a reaIIocatlon of some of the admmlstratlve expenses to Other Acqmsmon
“Costs.and Unallocated Loss Adjusted Expenses :

9.4 Reinsurance Commissions ,
‘ 30 November - 30 November

1 2022 . 2021 A
£'m £'m
Reinsurance Commissions ‘ 294.5 213.9

294.5 213.9

“

- The reinsurance commissions increase is driven by an increase in gross premiums written related to
the Risk Management business which is largely reinsured to captives or other third parties. . '
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10 INCOME FROM OTHER INVESTMENTS

101 Income Analysis . ; o
-30 November ‘30 November

2022 ' 2021
£m £m .
Interest income from debt securities: - . 4
" Awailable-for-sale financial assets : , A - 103.0 1017
Interest income: ' : .
' ~From loans and recel\ables ' : - 50 - 4.0
" From cash and cash equnralents ‘ ‘ 1.8 0.3

109.8 106.0

10.2 - Allocated Investment Return Transferred to the General Business
Technlcal Account

The Company makes a reallocation of the total investment return 6n investments less related expenses ‘
from the non-technical account to the technical account to reflect the fact that these investments are
wholly held to support our genéral insurance technical provisions and associated equity.

- 30 November 30 Novemb‘er

2022 2021
L £m  £m
. . / . A .

, Investment income : - ' ' 99.3" 200.8
Investment expenses and charges o ‘ *(22.5)  (22.7)
Allocated investment return tra nsferred to the general ’

76.8 178.1 .
business technical account ‘ ]
11 OTHER INCOME

: - 30 November 30 November-
, : : 2022 7 2021
L : L :  £m 3 £m
‘Rental income from property - : : o 0.1 T 0.2
_ Policy fee income : : 46 7.9
" Net foreign exchange gains - . C (4.0) 6.7

0.7 14.8
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12 TAX ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
12.1 Analysis of tax charge in the year .-

30 November 30 November
2022 - 2021
“£'m £'m
Current tax: ’
For the current year 44.4 256
Adjustments in respect of previous years =~ : : (0.8) - 3.3
Total currént tax 43.6 . 28,9
Deferred tax: ) _
Effect of taxation-treatment of technical reserves - 3.7)
Capital allowances lower than/(in excess of) depreciation v _ .- 08 - (0.6)
Net operating losses , o - 23.0
Effect of taxation treatment for pension S e 0.1) 0.1
Effect of changes in tax rate ' o 32 8.4
Share based payments (0.8) -
Adjustments in respect of prewous years 1.0 - 5.1
Total deferred tax charge 4.2 . 323
Income tax expense for the year : . 47.8 61.2

12.2 Analysis of factors affecting the tax charge for the year
The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax for the UK (2021 was
" also higher). The differences are explamed below:

30 November 30 November

2022 2021
- . _ £m £m
_Profit on ordinary activities before tax _ - 2314 228.2
“Profit on ordinary activities before tax multiplied by standard rate of '
corporation tax in the UK of 19% (2021 19%) . 440 ‘ 43.4
Effects of: T :
Expenses not deductlble for tax purposes . 1.0 : 1.1,
Effect of tax rate differences ) 3.4 8.4
Adjustments in respect of previous years A :(0.6) 8.3
‘ 47.8 - 61.2

Tax charge for the year

Changes to the main UK Corporation tax rate were substantially enacted as part of the Finance Act
2021, including an increase of the main rate from 19% to 25% with effect from 1 April 2023. Deferred
tax is recognised at the rate which is expected to apply upon realisation/unwinding. Savefor the
Company'’s pension surplus recognised at 35%, all other balances are recognised at 25%.
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12.3 Tax charge to other comprehensive income

~

30 November 30 November
2022 2021
£m £'m
Current tax: 57 (5.7)
Total current tax 5.7 (5.7)
. Deferred tax: :
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss (
In respect of fair value movements on financial assets’ (114.7) (27.2)
Total deferred tax (114.7) (27.2)
Tax charge to other comprehensive income (109.0) (32.9)
13 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
13.1 - Charges to profit for the year
30 November - ’ .30 November
-2022 2021
£'m £'m
Profit for the year is stated after charging: '
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 14) 35. 3.9
~Depreciation charge for the year (note 15) 6.8 7.0
'13.2 Auditor’'s Remuneration '
’ 30 November 30 November
, 2022 2021 .
£'m £'m
Fees paid to. the Company's Audltors and their assouates for the b 18 15 -
audit of the financial statements ' '
Fees paid to the Company's Auditors and their assomates for other
senices:
The audit of Company's subsidiaries - 041 0.1
Audit related assurance senices 0.1 ¢ 0.1
] ' 2.0 1.7
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13.3 Employee Costs

30 November

30 November

2022 2021

A : . , £'m £'m

Wages and salaries , ‘ 89.4 83.6

Social security costs - . : : 11.0 10.3

Post retirement benefits: : : , - .

Defined benefit schemes : ' 0.5 -
Defined contribution schemes . - 7.9 76

Termination benefits C 05 3.0

' 109.3 104.5

13.4 Staff Numbers

The average headcount below represents the total number of employees contractually employed
.directly by the Company and/or by the Company and AIG Europe S.A. as part of the dual contract
arrangement set up post-Brexit requirements. The associated payroll functionality and staff costs are '
managed by AIG Europe (Services) Limited (*AESL"), a service entity owned. by AIGUK. AESL acts as

a paymaster and recharges the staff costs to AIGUK without markup

. 30 November 30 November
2022 2021 .
- . : Number Number
United Kingdom : 1,173 1,190 .
13.5 Directors’ Emoluments
30 November 30 November
2022 2021
- £m £'m
Aggregate emoluments: . : - ) 2.0 27
Aggregate value of contributions in respect of money purchase ;
pension scheme - ) '
Aggregate value of contributions in respect of long term incentive 0.9 0.6
- schemes ’ -
Highest paid director:
Emoluments of the highest paid director : S 1.3 1.5

Contributions to money purchase pensuon scheme of the highest
paid dlrector

For.both years presented no dlrectors were members. of the. defined benefit pensmn scheme operated

by the Company.
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14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Acquired
Software brands and ‘
development other Goodwill Total
£m ‘£'m £'m £'m.
Cost ) B
Balance at 1 December 2020. . : 32.1 -39 ' - -~ 36.0
Additions ' : ‘ 29 02 - 35 " 6.6
Transfers in on group restructunng ' ) o 0.5 oo - 0.5
Disposals A o : - (0.1) .- - (0.1)
Foreign exchange movements - (0.4) - (0.4)
Balance at 30 November 2021 . 354 3.7 3.5 ] 42.6
_Additions e 15 : - 1.5
Disposals : - (6.5 . - - (6.5)
Foreign exchange movements _ - -- S - -
Balance at 30 November 2022 30.4 3.7 3.5 37.6
Amortisation and impairment . . :
Balance at 1 December 2020 . : - 246 16 - 26.2 .
Disposals 01 - : - 0.1
Amortisation charge for the year ' 3.0 04 ~ 05 4 3.9
Balance at 30 November 2021 277 2.0 0.5 30.2
Disposals - 65 - - - " (6.5)
Amortisation charge for the year ' ' 2.4 04 0.7- 35
Balance at 30 November 2022 ' o 23.6 : 24 1.2 27.2
. - -

Carrying amount - ' o
At 30 November 2022 - SN 6.8 1.3 , 23 10.4
At 30 November 2021 . . ~ ' Y 1.7 3.0 ° 12.4

Hospital Plan Insurance Services (“HPIS”) administered insurance business within the UK on behalf of
the company. As part of the AIG corporate initiative to simplify its legal entity structure, it was agreed
that the Company would directly administer the insurance business and the HPIS business was sold to
AIGUK on 1 March 2021. A goodwill of £3.5m arose on the acquisition of the business of HPIS and will
be amortised over its useful economic life of 5 years. HPIS and its parent HPIS Ltd were pIaced into
liquidation on 10 March 2021 and 11 March 2021 respectlvely :

 The total amortisation charge shown ‘abov_e for £3.5 million can be found within Note 13.1.

15 bROPE-RTY AND EQUIPMENT |

The Company's land and bundmgs are stated at their revalued amounts representing the fair value at
the date of revaluation, less any subsequent depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The
Companys tand and buildings in London and Croydon were last valued by CBRE Limited as at 30
November 2022. The valuation methods ‘utilised include the comparable method which compares the
'subject asset with similar assets for which information is available, and the hard core traditional method,
which measures the value of property by an estimate of current market rental value plus any capital
costs for fittings.
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~
-

Leasehold

‘improvements
Land and and Fixtures
buildings & Fittings " Total
£'m - £'m £'m
Cost or valuation 4 - '
Balance at 1 December 2020 . . 108.6 . . 475 - 156.1
Additions ' . . ‘ Co- 1.7 ' 1.7
Disposals : S : : - (1.1 (1.1)
Adjustment to cost’ - ' (12.5) .- . (12.5)
Balance at 30 November 2021 ' : ‘ '96.1 48.1 - 1442
" Additions a : . - 29 29
_Disposals . =~ T - » (7.9) ©(7.9)
Movements in fair value . 4 . <(10.2) - : - (10.2)
Balance at 30 November 2022 - : 85.9° 43.1 129.0
Accumulated depreciation : . 4
Balance at 1 December 2020 ’ : : 15.7 32.5 . 48.2
Disposals _ ' : - (0.4) (0.4)
Adjustment to cost ' : ‘ -(12.5) - - (12.5)
- Charge for the year ‘ : , 25 45 7.0
Balance at 30 November 2021 4 - 5.7 36.6 42.3
Disposals. . - (7.5) (7.5)
Movements in fair value . (8.5) - (8.5)
Charge for the year : _ ' .28 39 . 6.8
Balance at 30 November 2022 : - " 330 33.1
Carrying amount . ) : .
At 30 November 2022 B ' 85.9 101 . . 96.0

At 30 November 2021 - . R - 904 - . 115 . 101.9

16 INVESTMENT IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS AND PARTICIPATING
" INTERESTS - | |

2022 2021

‘ , ' , . _ £m £m
At beginning of year (1 December) o oo 7 19.0 . 19.0
Disposal T n - -
At end of year (30 November) A 19.0 19.0
Cost and net book value of investment o 19.0 19.0

The Company owns.1 00% (2021: 100%) of the ordiriary share capital of AIG Europe (Services) Limited..

. Proportion of ownership
Principal ’

Subsidiary ' activity Registered office . 2022 2021
. , A ' Administrative The AIG Building, 58 o
AIG Europe (Senvces) Limited ; Fenchurch Street, 100.0% 100.0%

senices

London EC3M 4AB

Comp;any Registration No: 10737370 ' : ‘ ' , ~ Page 74 of 90




. ) . g 0
American International Group UK Limited
Annual Report and Financial Statements 30 November 2022 -

;

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2022

17 OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

171 Analy5|s of fair. value

_ _Unrealised’
Amortised Unrealised "lossés and .
cost or cost ~ gains impairment Total
- £'m £'m £'m £'m
At 30 November 2022 ’
Available-for-sale debt securities: :
4 . Govemment and govemmental agencies - 2,121.9 - 0.1 (164.3) 1,957.7
’ ACorporaté} debt . : - 25623 : 0.4 (236.2) 2,326.5
CMBS . " 123 - ©(1.1) 11.2
CDO/ABS ‘ 32.4 : - . (1.9) 30.5
Total debt securities at available-for-sale 4,728.9 0.5 . (403.5) = 4,325.9
Available-for-sale equity instruments: S ) ‘ . S
Equity instruments ' _ 305 105 02 41.2
Total equity securities at available-for-sale ' : 30:5 - 10.5 .02 41.2
Total debt securities and equity securities 4,759.4 11.0 (403.3) 4,367.1
Loans and Receivables: .
Loan participations ' 344.6 .- - 3446
Total loans and receivables at cost s 344.6 ' - - 344.6
Total . o . 5104.0- 11.0. .  (403.3) 4,711.7
Unrealised
Amortised Unrealised losses and
cost or cost gains impairment | Total
£'m £'m £'m £'m
At 30 November 2021
Available-for-sale debt securities: .
Government and governmental agencies . 1,746.9 18.8 (8.9) 1,756.8
Corporate debt : Co 2,536.5 431 (23.8) 2,555.8
. CMBS : : 13.5 0.8 - 14.3
CDO/ABS. : o : .29.4 - - 29.4
Total debt securities at available-for-sale 4,326.3 62.7 (32.7) 4,356.3
Available-for-saie equity instruments: . -7 ‘
Equity instruments , 263 +9.0 - 35.3
" Total equity securities at avanlable-for-sale : 26.3 ) 9.0 . : - 35.3
Total debt securities and equity securities 4,352.6 71.7 (32.7) 4,391.6
. Loans and Receivables: : ) . . :
Loan participations 286.5 ~ - - 286.5
Total loans and receivables at cost 286.5 - - - 2865
Total . . : 4,639.1 71.7 (32.7) 4,678.1

Included in the analysis of fair value of financial investments are tied assets required for regUIatory
purposes as restricted assets against insurance liabilities. The debt securities pledged as restricted
assets are held in separate custodian accounts; however, as substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership of these investments have been retained by the Company, the investments have not been.
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derecognised., The total amount of debt securities pledged at 30 Noverhber 2022 was £365.1 million
(2021: £330.6 million).

17.2 - Impairment of financial investments - evaluating investments for
impairment

Fixed maturity securities

The evaluation of impairment of flxed maturity securltles is a two-step process. First, AIG performs an
impairment review of the debt security on an instrument-by-instrument basis at each Statement of
Financial Position date. The aim of this review is.to determine whether there is objective evidence that
impairment exists for a fixed maturity secufity. Secondly, if there is objective evidence of impairment,
"AlIG measures and records the impairment loss in that feporting year. A fixed maturity- security is
|mpa|red and impairment losses are recognised at the Statement of Financial Position date only if there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of a past event that occurred subsequent to the initial
recogmtlon of the asset. '

It may not always be possiblé to identify a single, discrete event that causes an impairment. Rather, the
combined effect of several events may cause an impairment. The loss event must have a reliably
measurable effect on the present value of estimated future cash flows and be supported by current
observable data. Losses expected as a result of future events (as opposed to past events), no matter
how likely, are not recognised. That is, the impairment model for fixed maturity income securities is
based on the “incurred loss” model and not on an “expected loss” model. ‘

Objective evidence includes observable data that comes to AIG's attention as the holder of the security.
Indicators that a fixed maturity security is impaired include:

e Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

» Abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;-

s A lender, for economic or légal reasons relating to the issuer's financial difficulty, granting to the
issuer a concession that the lender would not otherwise corisider;

» It becoming probable that the issuer will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisétion;

e The.disappearance of an active market for that security because of financial difficulties;

"e - Changes in the issuer’s financial environmenit evidenced by changes in factors such as hqwdlty,
» Worsening credit rating, profitability, cash flow, debt/equity ratio and level of dividend payment;
¢ Length of time fair value has been below cost; and -

. Su.bsequent sales of similar securities at a loss.

The disappearance of an active market or the downgrade of an entity’s credit rating is not in itself
- .evidence -of impairment, although it may be evidence of impairment when considered with other
information.

For available for sale fixed maturity securities, if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
the security has been incurred.and a decline.in the fair value of an AFS security has been recognised
in OCI, the cumulative loss that has been recognised in OCl is reclassified to profit or loss (i.e. realised
capital gains and losses). The cumulative loss is the difference between the amortised cost and the
current fair value of the security, less any impairment loss on the security previously recognised in.profit '
or loss (i.e. realised capital gains and losses). :
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18 REINSURERS SHARE OF TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Company places reinsurance with affiliated and unaffiliated
reinsurance and insurance companies in order to manage ongoing risk exposures. A variety of
traditional reinsurance products are used in connection with the Company’s risk management stratégy.
These products include excess of loss treaties which are designed to: limit exposure to potentially
substantial losses, and quota share treaties which cover specific lines of business. Facultative
- reinsurance is also used to manage large policy specific individual risk exposures. The Company utilises
catastrophe reinsurance treaties to ‘manage its exposure to losses resultmg from natural catastrophes
and other events which may result in significant losses. o ..

Ceded premiums for prospective reinsurance contracts are considered prepaid insurance premiums
and are recognised as a reduction of premiums earned over the contract period, which approximates
“the period of risk over which insurance protection is provided, in proportion to the coverage received.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the loss reserves,
asso,éiated with the reinsurance and presented as a component of reinsurance assets.

N

‘ . ‘ : ‘ 30 November 30 November

2022 2021

. ) £m £m
Reinsurers' share of provisions for claims _ _ :
Claims reported : S 767.3 812.8
Claims incurred but not reported . o » 10515 . 843.2
Loss adjustment expenses ) 36.9 24.6

Total ' R 1,855.8 1,680.6 .
Reinsurers' share of uneamed premiums -~ : 638.2 ' 474.5
Total reinsurance assets . 2,494.0 - 2,155.1
~ Amounts to be settled within one year _ . 7442 - 5789
Amounts to be settled after one year . . 1,749.8 1,576.2
Total ' 2,494.0 2,155.1

19 OTHER DEBTORS - INCLUDING INSURANCE RECEIVABLES

30 November 30 Novernber
2022 2021
. ) £'m ) £'m
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations: .
Due from policyholders : ' 954.1 828.3
Due from related parties : 84.1 61.0
' ’ : 1,038.2 - . 889.3
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operatlons ' . . ) . .
Due from “policyholders ) 90.1 : 79.6
Due from related parties - . 4351 . . 136:3
' 525.2 215.9
Other debtors:
Other ) ’ 18.1 ‘ . (9.8)
Other - due from related parties o 85.6 84.1
) 103.7 : 74.3
Total debtors : 1,667.1 . 1,179.5
Amounts to bé settled within one year ‘ ©1,662.4 1,145.3
Amounts to be settled after one year - ' 47 34.2
C 1,667.1 " 1,179.5
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20 OTHER ASSETS_
20.1 Cash at bank and in-hand

30 November 30 November
2022 2021
: _ : £m £'m
Cash at bank ' _ : _ 1409 - - . 187.0.
Short term deposits _ . 191.6 6.3
- S : 332.6 193.3

The effectlve interest rate on short- term deposits with credit institutions was 4.22% (2021 4. 24%) and
: has an average maturity of 12.5 days (2021: 18. 1 days) '

.20.2 Other

v - .
30 November 30 November
2022 . 2021
) £m £'m
Amounts due from Brokers on investments _" . - 08 281.1
Third Party Ciaims Advances ' 44.8 : - 38.7
Pension asset (note 20.3) . ' 23.8 32.0
-Other Assets . : 2.3 > .98
' 7.7 361.6

The Amounts due from Brokers on Investments in 2021 was driven by an open receivable relating to a
duration shortening USD trade which transacted at the year end.

20.3 Pension asset ' .

The Company operates two pension plans in association with other group companies operating in the
UK, a defined benefit plan (The AIG Pension Plan) and a defined contribution plan (The AIG Retirernent .
Savings Plan). New entrants join The AlG.Retirement Savings Plan, as the AIG Pension Plan is closed
to new employees and future accrual. The pension plans are administered by an external administrator,
with trustees comprising representatives of the employer, staff and pensioner members. The assets
are 'held under a self-administered Trust Fund and are separate from the Company's assets.

~ The AIG Pension Plan (hereafter referred to as “the UK Plan”), is a group plan for UK based employees.
The plan closed to future accrual on 31 October 2012. Since that date the service cost payable by the
Company has been limited to the administration expenses for the UK Plan only. For the year-end 30
November 2022, administration expenses are reported as a separate line item in the pension expense.
The Company paid administration expenses‘and deficit contributions of £0.5 million (2021: £0.4 million).
A link to salary has been maintained for active members of the UK Plan at the closure. All active
employees accrue benefits on a defined contribution basis in The AIG Retirement Savings Plan.

The UK Plan provides a pension at retirement based on salary and service. It is governed by Trustees
and a Trust Deed and Rules. The Pensions Regulator in the UK sets out additional requirements which
Trustees and the Company must comply with including - funding requirements and reporting
Fluctuations in interest rates, mvestment returns and |nﬂat|on as well as member Iongewty present risks
to the Company in the future.
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The last formal funding valuation for the UK Plan was carried out as at 5 April 2019. A roll-forward
valuation was performed at 30 November 2022 which showed a surplus of assets over liabilities at that
time of £23.8 million. The Company also makes payments to the Plan of £40.2k each month-in respect

" of administration expenses.

The investment strategy is set by ‘the.'TrUstees in consultation with the Company.

The following disclosures are presented in accordance with FRS 102.

' Membership'Deta\ils

30 November 2022

Number of

30 November 2021

- Number of’

Membership detalls and plan posmon " Members ‘£m " Members £m
Active members ; . ) ; 19 (7.0) 19 (14.4)
Deferred members .. 280 (366) . - 280 (61.2)
Pensioners . 329 (53.2) 1329 (77.0)

’ 628 (96.9) 628 (152.6)
Plan assets 1207 . 184.6
Net asset - funded pensuon plan 23.8 32.0
Movement in the Plan
The following table discloses the movement in the pension plan.

o Plan liabilities Plan assets . Net asset
Mowvement in the UK plan " £'m £m £'m
Net asset at 1 December 2020 ’ : (149.8) 178.8 29.0
Transfers in on group restructuring - v - -

" Interest expense on plan liabilities (2.3) - - (2.3) -
Benefits paid . 7.3 (7.3) -
Effect of changes in assumptions (7.4) - (7.4) .
Effect of experience adjustments’ (0.4) - (0'.4)
Interest income on plan assets - 28 2.8
Employer contributions - 03 . 0.3
Administrative expenses - (0.4) . , (0:4)
Retum on plan assets : : - 10.4 10.4
Net asset at 30 November. 2021 : L (152.6) 184.6 32.0
Loss on.plan changes ' ’ ' . (0.5) - (0.5)
Interest expense on plan Ilabllltles (2.5) - (2.5)
Benefits paid ~ 5.6 (5.6) -
Effect of changes in assumptlons 56.2 - 56.2
Effect of experience adjustments (3.1) - (3.1)
Interest income on plan assets - .29 -+ 2.9

. Employer contributions ’ - 0.4 0.4 .
Administrative expenses - (0.5) 0.5) -
Retum on plan assets X - (61.1) (61.1)

\ Net asset at 30 November 2022 (96.9) 120.7 23.8
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Actuarial Assumptions _

Liabilities have been determined using theiprojected unit credit method to discount the best estimate of
future cash flows to be paid out of the plan. This takes into consideration the acerued benefite at the
date. of valuation of the plan and makes an-allowance for projected future earnings (where applicable).

The calculation of the plan liabilities is dependent upon a number of actuarial assumptions and changes . -

in these assumptions can materially affect the measurement of the pension obllgatlons

.Valuatlons and Assumptlons : :
. The valuations calculated for the purposes of FRS 102 have been based upon the most recent full’
actuarial valuation, updated in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102 to determine the liabilities
and assets of the plan at 30 November 2022 and 2021.

The main actuarial assumptions that have a materlal |mpact on the valuation of the scheme liabilities
' under FRS 102 are (per annum) : »

) ) 30 November 2022 30 November 2021

Actuarial assumptions _ % " %,
Pensionable salary increases : S : 2.25% ' 2.25%
Pension increases , 3.00% : 3.00%
. ' : RPI: 3.00% "RPI: 3.00%
Inflation rate - CPI: 2:25% CPI: 2.25%
Discount rate . ' - 450% 1.56%
99% Males S3PA Light 99% Males S3PA Light

Tables / 85% Females -Tables / 85% Females

S3PA Middle Tables with  S3PA Middle Tables'with

v ‘ CMI projections (2018 CMI projections (2018

Mortality assumption model) converging to long  model) converging to long

‘term rate of 1.75% p.a. for. term rate of 1.75% p.a. for
Males and 1.5% p.a. for Males and 1.5% p:a. for

Females (Sk = 7.5) Females (Sk = 7.5) -
Mortallty
The foIIowmg table shows the average life expectancy at 30 November 2022 and 2021
: 30 November 30.November
_ , , 2022 2021
Mortallty table : ' ' Years - - Years
Life expectancy/pensmn duration at age 65 of a male member ’ .
Retiring today ‘ 240 239
"Retiring in 25 years’ - . 26.5 - 26.3
Life expectancy/pension duratlon at age 65 of a female member .
Retiring today _ ' 255 ‘ 25.3

Retiring in 25 years ' ' L 27.7 27.5

Sensitivity to Key Assumptions

The discount rate and mortality are the two assumptions that have the most significant |mpact on the
value of the plan's liabilities. In addition, the sensitivity to the inflation assumption has also been
considered. The following table sets out the resulting liability after a 0.25% mcrease/(decrease) in the A
discount and |nﬂat|on rate is applaed to the plan.

-
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s : ' ' ' : ,

30 November 30 November

. 2022 - - .2021

Sensitivity table : . _ . £'m £m
Defined benefit obligation ' _ ' . ' -96.9 - 1526
Discount rate : . , ‘ : . ‘
0.25% increase . — . 94.0 . 146.4
0.25% decrease" ‘ : : : 99.9 . 159.3

Inflation rate , : ' S '

0.25% increase ‘ A _ ' 99.3 - 1587.5
0.25% decrease _ . o 946 ©148.0
Post-retirement mortality assumption plus 1 year ' . 99.0 168.3

Each sensitivity analysis cdnsiders the change in one assumption at a time leaving the other

' assumptlons unchanged. Thls approach shows the isolated effect of changing one individual

' assumptlon but does not take into account that some assumptions are related, except for the inflation

, assumptlon which has a knock-on impact on pension increases. The method used to carry out the
sensntlwty ‘analysis is the same as in the prlor year. :

Pension Credit/(Charge) ' _ .
30 November 30 November

" Analysis of amounts credited to/(charged to) Statement of A . 2022 2021
Comprehensive Income . £m " £'m
Gain on plan changes : ' , - . 05 : -

- Interest expense on plan liabilities < ' i S 25 - 2.3
Interest income on plan assets . ’ ' ) (3.0) (2.8)
Total net interest cost < : o N 0.0y (0.5)
Administrative expenses and taxes . 0.5 0.4 '
Total pension credit/(charge) . ’ 0.5 ‘ (0.1)

30 November 30 November
AnaIyS|s of amounts credited to/(charged to) Other Comprehenswe 2022 - 2021 .
Income . : ' f'm . £'m

- Actual retum on those assets N L - (612) - 10.4
Effect of experience adjustments o _ : - (3.5) ‘ (0.4)
Effect of changes in assumptions ' v : 56.6 : (7.4)
Total pension credit/(charge) . (8.1) . 2.6

For the year ended 30 November 2022, expectea employer contributions into the ptan are £0.4 million.

Plan Assets - :

The assets of the plan are held separately from those of the Company, being invested with external

investment. managers, to meet long term pension liabilities of past and present members. The

~ investment managers make investment deC|S|ons based on guidelines laid down by the Trustees/Board
(as applicable).

The followihg table provides an analysis of the fair value and composition of the plan assets:
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30 November 30 November
: , 2022 . 2021
Plan assets - quoted : . ) ) £m .. £m
" Debt securities ’ 4 - 110.4 143.9
‘Equity instruments : ' 8.7 - 393
Cash and cash equwalents : . -1.6 1.4
Total ) o 120.7 184.6

21 ‘CA-PITAL AND RESERVES

21.1 Called up share capital and share premium

Share capital Share premium

Ordinary shares at £1 each - . Number _ “£'m £m
At 1 December 2020 , . 15,319,873 . 163 1,063.7
“Transfer in"on group. restructuring _ .- . . - -
At 30 November 2021 . 15,319,873 ' 15.3 1,063.7
Shares issued in year ' _ o - ‘ - -
At 30 November 2022 : - 15,319,873 o 15.3 1,063.7

The Company has |ssued and aIIotted 15,319,873 fuIIy paid ordlnary shares of £1 each. There is a
smgle class of ordinary shares. Other than the requirements of Company Law, there are no restrictions
on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital.

21.2 Other reserves

Currency , . '

translation AFS fair. Total other

: . ~ resene \value resene - . Other resenes

Other Reserves . ' £'m £'m £'m £'m
At 1 December 2020 (43.6) 154.4 (24.7) 86.1
Fair value gains and lossés : - (102.7) C- T (102.7)
Foreign exchange movements o 5.4 - - 5.4
Other Resenes ' : - - - (5.5) (5.5)
At 30 November 2021 ‘ - (38.2) . 51.7 (30.2) - (16.7)
Fair-value gains and losses - (337.1) - (337.1)
Foreign exchange movements . . ' : 117.0 - - - 117.0
Other Reserves _ . - - (3.1) (3.1)
At 30 November 2022 " 78.8 = (2854) (33.3) _ (239.9)

Currency translation reserve relates to foreign exchange gains and losses, and associated tax,

‘arlsmg from translation of the Company's Lexmgton business division results and financial position from
its functional currency of US dollar to the Company s presentational currency of GBP

AFS Fair Value Reserve mcludes mark- to market valuation gains and losses on avallable for sale
mvestments and associated tax : '

Other reserves relates to the other cbmprehensive income and associated tax not reported in other
reserve categories (and excluding actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes). This includes
the reimbprsement by the Company for equity-settled share-based payment awards issued by AIG Inc.
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This is a separate transaction to the-initial share- based payment award which is recorded within profit

and loss account
/

21.3 Profit and loss account

. . A . f'm
At 1 December 2020 ’ - . 662.9
Profit-for the year o ' ‘ 167.0
Other comprehensive expense ' . ' ‘ » 2.6
Equity settled share based payment schemes ’ o “ : 2.6
At 30 November 2021 . ) ' 835.1
Profit for the year o C | : 183.6
Other comprehensive income L : - (8.1)
Equity. settled share based payment schemes‘ o v . 3.3
At 30 November 2022 . o ) - 1,013.9

22 TECHNICAL PROVISIONS
The Company- establishes claim reserves, which ‘are estimates of future payments of reported and -
~ unreported claims and claim adjustment expenses, with respect to insured events that have occurred. -
Reserving is a complex process dealing with uncertainty, requiring the use of informed estimates and
judgements. Any changes in estimates or judgements are reflected in the results of operations in the
year in which estimates and Judgements are changed

N

Significant delays may occur in the notiﬁcation and settlement of claims, and a substantial measure of
experience and judgement is involved in assessing outstanding liabilities, the ultimate cost: of which
“cannot be known with certainty as of the financial position date. The reserves for claims and claims
adjustment expenses are determined on the basis of information currently available; however, it is
inherent in the nature of the business written that the ultimate Ilabllrtres may vary as a result of
subsequent developments.

22.1 Analysis of technical provisions
An analysis of the gross and net provisions is shown below:
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30 Noverﬁber

30 November'

- 2022 2021
Gross: basis £'m £'m
Claims reported 2,002.0 - 1,982.8
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) 3,016.3 2,619.1
Loss adjustment expenses 109.7 92.8
Claims outstanding including IBNR and LAE 5,127.9 4,694.7
Uneamed premiums - 1,336.5 1,200.3
Gross basis 6,464.4 5,895.0
Recowerable from reinsurers’ . .
Claims reported 767.3 . 812.8
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) . 1,051.5 - 843.2
Loss adjustment expenses 36.9 246
Claims outstanding mcludrng IBNR and LAE 1,855.8 - 1,680.6
Uneamed premiums 638.2 - © . 4745
Recoverable from reinsurers 2,494.0 2,155.1
Net basis .
Claims reported: . 1,234.6 1,170.0
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) . 1,964.8 1,775.9
Loss adjustment expenses 72.8 . 68.2
Claims outstanding including IBNR and LAE 3,272.2 3,014.1
Uneamed premiums ' 698.3 725.8
Net basis 3,970.5 3,739.9

Included within claims mcurred but not reported (IBNR) above is £77 million (2021: £74 m|II|on) of

unallocated loss adjustment expenses.

. Outstanding claims provisions based on undiscounted estimates of future claims payments totalling
£195.2 million (2021: 190.0 million) are subject to discounting under AlG policy. Discount rates of 4.0%
(2021: 3.5%) for Periodical Payment Orders and 1.7% (2021: 1.2%) on Future Polioy Benefits were -

- applied in 2021 resulting in discounted reserves of £82.7 million (2021: 84.1 mijllion).

. 22.2 Movements in technical provisions — claims

Gross Reinsurance Net
Claims - movement in 2022 £m £m £m
At 1 December 2021 4,694.7 (1,680.6) 3,014.1 .
. Claims settled in the year (1,571.4) 839.4 (732.0)
Increase/(decrease) in liabilities : . - o
Arising from cument year claims 1,395.3 (675.3) '720.0
Arising from prior year claims - 460.2 (341.7) 118.5
Foreign exchange movements 149.1 24 151.5
At 30 November 2022 5,127.9 (1,855.8) 3,272.1 -
Comprising:
Reported claims i 2,111.6 (804.2) 1,307.4
Incurred but not reported ' oo 3,016.3 (1,051.5) 1,964.8
At 30 November 2022 ' 5,127.9 {1,855.8) 3,272.2 -
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. Gross - . Reinsurance Net
Claims - movement in 2021 £'m £'m £'m
At 1 December 2020 4,427.5 . (1,563.8) - 2,863.7
. Claims settled in the year (1,156.1) "~ 4730 (683.1)
Increase/(decrease) in liabilities ) o
Arising from current year claims - 1,121.2 (470.1) 651.1
Arising from prior year claims 301.0 (115.9) 185.1
Foreign exchange movements . . 1.1 (3.8) (2.7)
At 30 November 2021 4,694.7 (1,680.6) 3,014.1
Comprising: . .
Reported claims 2,075.6 (837.4) 1,238.2 .
Incurred but .not reported 2,619.1 - (843.2) 1,775.9.
At 30 November 2021 : 4,694.7 (1,680.6) - 3,014.1
22.3 Claims Reserve by Line of Business
' Motor Marine, fire and - .
Ac:i::m (Third (rg;::: Av;ant:m Dglt::;e ‘ ;:I:y’ (s:::::;:hnd Assistance. Miscellaneous Total
_ Heaith | P, Classes) ATt Liabilit P
. Property
£m £m £m ‘£m £m £'m £m £m- £m_ £m
2022 Claims Reserve (Gross) 71<1 ' 2425 10.9 620.4 896.4 - 3,090.3 - 1149 79 73.6 - 5/127.9
2022 Claims Reserve 68.5 108.0 8.9 346.7 3793 2,251.0 46.1 4.4 58.4 32722
2021 Claims Reserve (Gross) 73 216 9.1 5331 8246  2,880.1 831 12 606 46947
2021 Claims Resene 64.3 106.6 . 74 3019 360.2 2,083.2 29.9 " 08, 59.9 3,014.1
22.4 Claims Reserve by Risk Location
30 November 30 November
2022 2021
. Em £'m
United Kingdom : 2,218.7 - 2,063.2.
United States of America - ' - 678.8 594.1
- Other ’ 374.8 356.8
' 3,272.2 3,014.1

22,5 Sensitivity Analysis

Although AI_GUK takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appro’priéte information regarding its
claim exposures, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome
will be different from the original liability established. :

Claims provision is made for the full cost of settling outstanding claims at the balance sheet date,

including claims incurred but not yet reported at that date, net of salvage and subrogation recoveries.

vOutstanding claims provisions are not discounted for the time value of money except for claims to be

~ settled by Periodical Payment Orders (PPOs) established under the UK Courts ‘Act 2003 and Future

- Policy Benefits relating to long-duration contracts. ' ‘
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The ultimate process by which the actual carried reserves are determ‘med takes into account both the
actuarial point estimate and numerous other internal and external factors such as claims initiatives and
economic conditions. Sensitivity analysis is conducted so that senior management understand the key
areas of.uncertainties which could potentially lead to the final actual outcome being materially different.
Sensitivity testing, alongside scenario testing and stress testing, is performed regularly as part of a
continuing exercise of examining and reviewing the materiality and importance of our data, methods,
assumptions, and expert judgements. Deterministic analyses are used to measure statistical variances

_ from best estimate assumptions including, but not limited to:

+" " Business volumes ' . .

« - General operating expenses A S
+  Gross and Rl commissions '

. Gross and RI premium rates .

+  Speed of claims payments

+ - Claims inflation _

«  Large loss frequency . . . J
«  Multi-lineevents ,

. Man-made and natural catastrophes

. Prior year reserve d'eve!opment : .

. Reinsurance recoveries ’

To monitor the sensitivities on AIGUK's risk profile, profitability and capitat adequacy, AIGUK berforms
a range of tests on both a UK GAAP and Solvency |l basis. ’

Variance to actual reserves Variance to actual reserves

R ' 25th 75th 90th ~ 25th 75th ° 90th 25th - 75th 90th
percentile percentile percentile percentile percentile percentile percentile percentile percentile

Resenes £'m £'m - . E'mA £'m £'m T E£'m £'m % % %
Total reserves at ) ’ ’
30 November

’

2022 . 32722 29827 35490 37993 ° (289.4) 2769 . 527.2 -8.8% 85%  16.1%

Total reserves at
30 November : )
2021 3,0141 - 2,7685 3,226.3 34770 (245.6) 2122 462.9 -8.1% 7.0% 15.4%

The percentiles shown in the table above are based on our Economic Capital Model which uses reserve
risk distributions and correlation assumptions to .produce these outputs. In the insurance risk

_ parameterisation. process, reserve risk distributions (100,000 simulations) are produced at a line of

business level using the claim triangles data. These reserve distributions (by line of business) are then
aggregated into total reserve distribution and discussed with the business experts such as Underwriters
and Actuaries which provides insights into the ‘business/risk profile and the common risk dnvers
between the lines of business.

22.6 - Loss development tables

The loss development tables presented below show the cumulative provisions for msurance claims,
whether reported or not, and related loss adjustment expenses arising for each accident year from 2009
onwards. The historical net insurance claims provision, for.all outstanding claims arising for accident
years prior- to 2009 are shown cumulatively as one figure in the right hand column. All amounts shown
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in the tables have been -stated at constant exchange rates. based on the rates prevailing at

30 November 2022.

The top half of each table shows the estimated ultimate insurance claims losses and related loss
adjustment expenses for each accident year presented as at the end of each reporting year. Movements
in these provisions arise as additional information becomes available upon which more éccurate;
estimates of the ultimate insurance claims losses can be made. :

_The lower half of each table shows the cumulative amounts paid against those claims provisions at the
end of each reporting year. ‘ :

Insurance Claims - Gross

* 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total
Accident year £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £m £'m £'m £m £'m
Estimate of ultimate claims costs . . '
At end of accident year 1,321.5 14,3580 14172 . 1,782.2 14477 . 17676 1,452.8 1,465.8 1,385.3 1,627.2
Cne year later 1,349.4 1,317.8 1,5048 « 16774 1,561.2 2,447.0 1,441.2 1,469.2 1,392.1 - .
Tw o years later 1,278.9 1,352.8 1,496.2 1,686.4 15456  2,2937 1,531.1 1,389.5 - -
Three years later 1,229.2 1,332.8 1,573.9 1,656.3.  1,608.9 2,283.6 17574 - - -
Four years later 1,259.0 1,314.0 1,599.9 1;709.2 16236 22046 - - - -
Five years later 1.250.5 1,278.5 1,620.2 1,706.7 1,627.1 . - - - - .
Six years later 1,295.6 1,232.9 1,605.8 1,700.9 - - - - - -
Seven years later 1,285.2 1,253.7 1,595.3 - - - - - - -
Eight years later 1,267.7° 13161 - . - - - - - - -
Nine years later 1,271.3 - - - - - - - - -
Cumulative claims payments .
At end of accident year 249.0 21186 2658 3484 238.7 330.5 353.2 259.1 203.7. 253.5
One year later 583.5 576.3 671.8 878.3 694.0 1,131.0 649.3 591.3 524.4 -
Tw o years later 784.3 8498 . 9207 1,111.7 950.8° - 1,505.8 856.4 754.5 H -
Three years later 807.9 9486 1,065.2 1,273.4 1,156.3 1,646.6 1,194.8 - - N
Four years later 1,022.3 1,017.8  1,2689 1,361.3 1,281.4 1,787.4 s - - -
Five years later 1,098.0 1,080.4 1,386.1 1,420.2 1.334.4 - - - - -
Six years later 1,155.1 1,905.0 1,412.8 1,533.6 - - - - - -
Seven years later 1,168.5 1,143.6 1,433.2 - - - - - R - -
Bght years later 1,178.2 1,253.0 - - - - - - - -
Nine yearslater . 11894 - - - - - - - - -
Current estimate of cumulative claims 1,2711.3 1,316.1 1,595.3 1,700.9 1,627.1 2,204.6 1,7571 1,389.5 1,392.1 1,621.‘2 15,881.2
Cumulative payments to date (1,189.4) {1,253.0) (1,433.2) {1,633.6) (1,334.4) (1,787.4) (1,194.8) (754.5) (524.4) (253.5) (11,258.2)
Claims liability outstanding 81.9 63.1 162.1 167.3 T 2927 417.2 562.3 635.0 867.7 13737 4,623.0
Claims liability for prior years 504.9
Total liability included in Balance Sheet 5,127.9
Insurance Claims - Net of Reinsurance

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total
Accident year £m £'m £'m £'m £m £m £'m £m £'m £'m £'m
Estimate of ultimate claims costs
At end of accident year 892.2 984.1 ° 1,065.1. 1,017 1,030.3 1,069.6 827.4 . 852.7 789.5 824.0
One year later 882.8 934.3 1,095.5 1,010.9 1,037.0 1,125.0 810.9 822.7 803.9 -
Tw o years later 837.9 967.4 1,101.9 1,064.5 1,020.9 1,1726 855.5 790.0 - -
Three years later 8154 955.4 1,144.2 1,067.5 1,105.1 1,200.9 888.4 - - . -
Four years later 842.5 T 949.7 1,146.5 1,116.5 1,139.9 1,199.0 . - - -
Five years later 8329 932.5 1,191.0 1,119.0 1,151.9 . - - - -
Six years later 869.4 8899 .1,1973. 11011 - - - - - -
Seven years later 864.3 9202 1,191.6 - - - - - - -
Bght vears later 862.5 935.1 - - - - - - - -
Nine years later 864.6 - - - . - - - - -
Cumutative claims payments . . .
At end of accident year 165.4 156.7 203.4 188.2 1758 206.1 202.8 165.0° T 1150 85.2
One year later 381.4 4135 | 500.9 487.6 476.9 519.0 385.4 3347 269.7 -
Two years later 526.8 614.6 695.5 654.0 657.8 683.7 478.4 4138 - -
Three years later 621.2 693.5 805.7 7761 809.6 787.1 562.0 - - -
Four years later 696.1 7428 930.5 857.8 904.6 896.6 - - - -
Five years later 7535 788.7 3 1,033.3 889.5 948.2 - - - - -
Six years later <7939 807.3 1,056.2 952.8 - - - - - -
Seven years later 803.3 838.2 1,074.5 - - - - - - -
Gght years later 810.0 860.5 - - - - - - - -
Nine years later 820.4 - - - - - - - - -
Current estimate of cumulative claims 864.6 935.1 1,191.6 1,101.1 1,151.9 1,199.0 8884 - 780.0 803.9 824.0 9,749.6
Cumulative payments to date (820.4) (860.5) (1,074.5) (952.8) (948.2) (896.6) (562.0) (413.9) (269.7) (95.2) (6,893.8)
Claims liability outstanding 44.2 '74.6 174 148.3 203.7 3024 326.4 376.1 534.2 728.8 2,855.8
Claims liability for prior years 416.4
Total liability included in Balance Sheet 3,272.2
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22.7 Movements in technical provisions — unearned premiums ‘

-'Reinsurance

. _ Gross " Net
Premiums - movement in 2022 £m £'m . £m
At 1 December 2021 1,200.3 (474.5) 725.8
Premiums written during the year 2,840.8 (1,555.2) 1,285.6
Less: premiums'eamed during the year (2,783.6) 1,449.2 (1,334.4)
Foreign exchange movements . 79.0 (57.7) . 213
At 30 November 2022 1,336.5 (638.2) © 698.3
. Gross Reinsurance Net
Premiums - movement in 2021 , v , : £m £m £m .
" At 1 December 2020 ' -1,082.2 (408.7) 673.5
Premiums written during the year 2,4454 (1,210.3) 1,235.1
" Less: premiums eamed during the year (2,325.9) 1,145.2, (1,180.7)
Foreign exchange movements (1.4) . (0.7) 2.1)
At 30 November 2021 1,200.3 (474.5) 725.8
- 23 CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXATION
23.1 Current tax.
30 November 30 November
- 2022 2021
Current tax £m £'m
- Current tax asset : 9.2 -
Current tax liability - (6.3)
Net current tax 9.2 - (6.3)
Current tax assets and liabilities are recoverable/payable within'one year.
23.2 ‘Analysis of deferred tax -
30 November 30 November
_ 2022 ‘ 2021
Net deferred tax breakdown £'m £m
Property, plant and equipment 7.6 - 9.0
Pensions and similar obligations (8.3) (8.0)
Other assets/(liabilities) 99.9 (11.9)
Share Based Payments 2.4 2.0
Net deferred tax (liability)/asset 101.6. . (8.9)

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recoverable/payable after more than one year

- The Company has unrecognised deferred tax in respect of further gross losses carried forward of £14m
(2021 £14m). The losses originated in Fuji International Company Limited and had been transferred to
AIGUK in the year ended 30 November 2018. No deferred tax has been: recogmsed in respect of the -

losses as thelr utilisation |s uncertain.
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24 CREDITORS S

30 November 30 November
, 2022 2021
: _ : £'m : £'m
" Insurance payables arising out of direct insurance operations: . ‘ ’
Due to intermediaries . . 139.3 1171
: . ' 139.3 : 1171
. Insurance payables arising out of reinsurance operations C . g
" Due to policyholders ) S 2046 256.7
_Due to related parties ' 397.0 154.2
S ' : 691.6 . . 4109
Other creditors including tax and social security . .
. Due to related parties o , : 3149 . 256.2
Other . o - 98.0 209.2
Assets held as collateral - related parties . 2.6 . 2.8
, o v . . ' 4154 468.2
. Total creditors ' . : - 1,246.3 996.2
Amounts to be settled within one year ‘ ' 1,243.7 993.4
Amounts to be settled more than one year : - 26 2.8

< — | 12463 . 996.2
25 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - |

‘The ultumate parent company, AIG Inc. offers a share-based payment scheme whereby share-based
awards are.given to certain employees and directors of AIGUK. These are granted by AIG Inc and the
shares have a vesting period of three years, after which recipients still employed by AlG are entitled to
receive their shares.

As the Company itself is not a party to these awards and has no obligation to discharge the share-
based payment awards as they vest, they are classified as equity-settled share-based payments in the -
" Financial Statements of the Company. There is no liability during the vesting period as there is no
certainty that settlement will occur being that the vesting recjuireme'nt is that the employee remains an
employee at the vesting date and this is not within the control of the Company. On this basis, the
.obligation only crystalises at the vesting date when the conditions have been satisfied. For this reason,

-, thisis disclosed as a contlngent liability.

26 GUARANTEES AND COLLATERAL

Guarantees are accounted for in accordance with FRS 10317 (d). During the year the Company has
been party to various guarantees against the non-payment of contractual obligations, and as a
requirement to write public tender business in the US and South Africa. These include automatically
extending standby letters of credit which are callable on demand and are issued on the Company’s

- . behalf to guarantee the obligations under the respective contract terms including that of another AIG

-Group company AIG South Africa Ltd. As the likelihood of payments being made under these
arrangements is currently remote no associated liabilities have been recognised in the Balance Sheet
at 30 November 2022 (30 November 2021 £n|I)

A charge of £0.8m, in favour of J.P. Morgan Chase Bank NA, London Branch (thé 'Custodlan) exusts
over any cash or secuntles held by the Custodian as security for
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a. all obligations of the Company to reimburse the Custodian for any irrevocable commitments to pay
for or deliver securities incurred by the Custodian in carrylng out instructions under the relevant
Custodian Agreement; and _ e

b. all other present and future obligations to repay the Custodlan

o n addition to the above, there is an agreement where collateral is held in trust with Investors Services

Trust, Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, and the Bank of New York MeIIon valued at £337 4
mtlllon (30 November 2021: £330.6 m|II|on)

27 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

- At 30 November 2022, the Company had annual commitments.in respect of non- cancellable operatrng
leases. The Company is committed to payments in 2022 which are expected to be £2.2 million (2021:
£1.5 million). The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases on
land and buildings is £50.1 million (2021:.£47.8 million), as analysed in the table below:

Later than
one year and .
" Not later than not later than  Later than

Future minimum Iease payments = - oneyear five years five years Total
: £m £'m £'m £'m
At 30 November 2022 : . " 22 4.6 433 l 50.1

At 30 November 2021. ) ) .. 156 2.9 434 47.8

The above includes Iease amounts due to the City Of London in.respect of the lease for the Iand on -

which the Fenchurch Street Offlce is located.

The Company expects to receive total future sublease payments of £3.2 million (2021 £4.8 million) in
relation to non- -cancellable operating leases on properties. An amount of £1.4 million expected in one
year and £1.8 million between 2 to 5 years

. 28 PARENT UNDERTAKINGS

- The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of AIG Holdings Eorope Limited, an entity incorporated in
the United Kingdom and registered as 09976229 which owns 100% (2021: 100%) of the share capital.

The ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party is American International Group-Inc..('AlG Inc."),
a company incorporated in the State of Delaware, United States of America. The 'Company is
consolidated into the financial statements of AIG Inc. which forms the smallest and largest group to
consolidate these financial statements at 30 November 2021. The registered address of AIG Inc. is 251
Little Falls Drive, Wilmington DE19808,} United State of America. Copies of the ultimate parent’
company's consolidated financial statements may be obtained from The Secretary, American
International Group UK Limited, The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 4AB.

‘29 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING YEAR |

A dividend payment of £100m to the sole shareholder AIG Holdings Europe Limited (AHEL) was
approved by the Board on 6 March 2023 and made on 7 March 2023.
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